
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 


Agenda Point  


Kiwanis Online Board Meeting 


Saturday, March 6, 2021 


 
 


DISASTER ASSISTANCE PROJECT  
 


Background 


The Capital District has been impacted by Natural Disaster over the years. Not as severe as the 


lower states with hurricanes, the Midwest with tornadoes, or the West Coast with forest fires. 


However, we have had devastating flooding in Ellicott City and Southwest Virginia. Tornadoes 


in Maryland and Northern Virginia.  Hurricanes that have affected our east coast areas. And Ice 


Storms that have affected our entire District. We never know when areas served by our Capital 


District clubs will be affected again. 


 


Therefore, I am creating a Task Force as follows: 


 


That a Disaster Assistance Project be established jointly by the Capital District Kiwanis and the 


Capital District Kiwanis Foundation to assist Kiwanians, their clubs, and their communities in 


providing immediate disaster relief assistance in the event of a natural disaster. To assist clubs in 


this endeavor, the Capital District Kiwanis Foundation will make available funds to clubs from 


donations received dedicated to Disaster Relief. 


 


Impact: 


Operating:  The initial operating impact will be the creation of a joint Task Force of the Capital 


District Kiwanis and the Capital District Kiwanis Foundation appointed by the District Governor 


and Foundation President. Members of the Task Force will be no less than 2 or more than 3 


current Board members of the respective organizations. The purpose of the Task Force is to 


develop a process to implement the Project.  They are also charged with determining how CDKF 


funds will be impacted. 


 


Financial:  There will be no financial impact to the Capital District Kiwanis.  The intent of the 


program is to provide a means for individuals, clubs, and others to make tax deductible financial 


donations to the Capital District Kiwanis Foundation. The CDKF will have the option of 


providing additional funding for this program as matching to the donations or simply use the 


donated funds for the Project. As indicated above, this will be a charge to the Task Force. 


 


Board Required Action: NO ACTION REQUIRED 


FOR INFORMATION. GOVERNOR HAS AUTHORITY TO APPOINT A TASK FORCE. 


 


NOTE: This is contingent on CDKF approval at their Board meeting on March 5, 2021. The 


purpose of the Task Force is to develop a process to implement the Project.  They are also 


charged with making a recommendation to both Boards at their respective May Board meetings 


for adoption at that time. 


 


Additionally, the Bylaws and Policy Committee will development a Policy Statement based on 


approval at the May Board meeting for presentation at the August Board meeting. 








Capital District, Kiwanis International  
Online Board of Trustees Meeting 
March 6, 2021 - Agenda Point  
Bylaws Amendment - SLP Dues Waiver 
 


Background 
It appears that during Capital District’s acceptance of the new Standard Form for District 
Bylaws in 2014-2015 that an important section from Article X - Finance was removed from the 
approved bylaws.    To be clear, the section was not explicitly removed during a House of 
Delegates session, simply neglected when the revised bylaws were adopted.  
 
The section in question is regarding the two-year waiver of District dues for new members of a 
Kiwanis club who were former members of a Service Leadership Program. 
 
Proposal 
Add the following section to District Bylaws and renumber accordingly:  
 


Article X, Section 2. A club shall be relieved of any obligation to pay district 
dues for any club member for a period of two (2) years from the date of joining 
that club, provided such member was a former member of a Kiwanis International 
Service Leadership Program. 


 
If approved by the Board of Trustees, this amendment will be forwarded to the House of 
Delegates of the August 2021 District Convention to be adopted.  
 
Operational Impact 
There is no operational impact from this change as this is the current operating procedure.  
 
Financial Impact 
There is no financial impact from this change as this is the current operating procedure.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  


 
 
PG Jeffrey M. Wolff 
Secretary-Treasurer 
Capital District Kiwanis 
 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 


Quarterly Committee Report & Committee Evaluation 


 
 


Committee:  Capital District Aktion Club     Date: March 2021 


 
Chairperson: Jennifer Hiscock 


 
To be completed by the Committee Chairperson and submitted to the District Secretary and 
supervising District Trustee no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board Meeting. 
 
1. COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP 
Committee fully staffed: Yes ___ No _X_ [Note: Regions without representation below.] 
 
Chesapeake Bay YES NO 
Heart of Virginia YES NO 
Mason-Dixon YES NO 
National Capital YES NO 
Southeast Virginia YES NO 
Southwest Virginia YES  NO 
 
Chesapeake Bay- Jennifer Hiscock, Joshua Hiscock; Heart of Virginia- Pam Miller 
 
Honorary Committee Member – Mason-Dixon – Art Riley  
 
2. KIWANIS YEAR GOALS (list all committee’s annual goals)   
 


GOAL % Complete 
The Aktion Club committee will charter ten (10) new 


clubs within the Capital District. They will be 2 in 


Southeast Virginia, 2 in Southwest Virginia, 2 in 


National Capital, 2 in Mason-Dixon, 1 in 


Chesapeake, and 1 in Heart of Virginia. 


0/10 = 0 % 
 


(There has been interest and progression on 
forming an Aktion Club in Division 4 (Chesapeake 


Region) but it is still in the early stages.) 
The Aktion Club Committee will promote this 


branch of the Service Leadership 
Programs family at all opportune times in order to 


hit 450 members within the district. 


245/450 = 53% 
 


As of 02.04.2021 the membership report for our 
district details 237 dues paying members.  


The Aktion Club committee chair will create a 


monthly newsletter for club and Kiwanis 


advisors related to club management, service project 


ideas, and partnering 


opportunities with other branches of the K family. 


5/12 = 42% 


The Aktion Club committee will arrange for and 


identify an Aktion Club speaker each K 


family convention (Kiwanis, CKI, and Key Club) to 


strengthen the bond between the 


various programs and promote K family interaction. 


1/3 = 33.3% 
 


Aktion Club will not have a featured speaker at 
Mid-Winter Conference but will have a featured 


video in between the sessions.  


The Aktion Club committee will provide training 


opportunities for Capital District 


1/3 = 33.3%  
 







     


Kiwanis members at DCON, CKI DCON, Key Club 


DCON, and other regional events 


as invited. 


Aktion Club will not have a session at Mid-Winter 
Conference but will have a featured video in 


between the sessions to promote Aktion Club and 
provide an overview.  


 
3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED (use continuation sheet if necessary): 
  


• Assistance with finding Kiwanis Clubs who are wiling to sponsor an Aktion Club; there is certainly 
community interest!  


 
4. COMMENTS (use continuation sheet if necessary):   
 


• Six clubs have paid dues to date, two have requested a COVID-A designation, and I am working 
with the other five clubs that have not done either.  


• We are hosting an Advisor’s Round-Table discussion opportunity every other month. (November, 
January, March, May, July, and September). November’s was well-attended and there was a great, 
as well as thorough discussion. Only two individuals logged onto January’s. In the February Aktion 
Club newsletter there was a survey for advisors to complete on what time of day would be best to 
try and get better participation.  


• Kiwanis International has been providing a little bit more support this year than in years past. 
They just held a second administrator’s discussion session (October and February) for 
administrators to share successes, challenges, and ask questions. While this is far from the daily 
support that we used to receive having our own Aktion Club specific individual on the Kiwanis SLP 
team, it is a step in the right direction!  


• Aktion Club now has an updated website that matches the Word Press template and is similar in 
look to all of the other branches - https://www.aktionclub.org/  


• Kiwanis International is not releasing any information on contests for the 2020-2021 year to date, 
as they are working on trying to make the contests virtual. This would allow clubs and individuals 
to fill out a form, Google Slides, etc. in order to compete instead of having to mail items to the 
district administrator and to Indianapolis for those that advance.  


• Effective October 2021, administrators have been told that Aktion Clubs will be able to fill out the 
online charter request form in order to move through the process, instead of having to rely on 
mailing the paper forms. This will help to charter clubs quicker once we are in the final stage!  


 
 
 
SIGNED: Jennifer L. Hiscock     02/04/2021 



https://www.aktionclub.org/






CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Expand CDCKI reach to Community Colleges by chartering and/or revitalizing at least two clubs at community colleges in the district.

		 CompleteRow1: 10

		GOALRow2: Review the CDCKI Governing Documents and bring them up to date.

		 CompleteRow2: 90

		GOALRow3: Assist the CDCKI Board with conducting a membership survey and analyzing the results to plan for future action.

		 CompleteRow3: 0

		GOALRow4: Assist the CDCKI Board with the planning and implementation of the Summer Social and Kiwanis Family Picnic in Summer 2021

		 CompleteRow4: 0

		GOALRow5: Examine the CDCKI elections process and work with the current board of officers to minimize the number of vacancies on the 2021-2022 board of officers.

		 CompleteRow5: 50

		CommitteeName: Circle K

		Date: 11/14/2020

		Chairperson: Matt Brent

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: 

		Challenges: Currently, as of 2/15/21, all but 5 clubs have paid dues (W&M, Towson, UD, UMBC, and VSU). Towson is currently listed in Covid status by international, and VSU has partially paid dues.  During the 2020-21 year, the CDCKI board had 3 of the 7 positions vacant and 3 of the 6 standing committee chair positions vacant. New board members will be elected at the upcoming convention (March 12-14). Sponsoring Kiwanis Clubs are encouraged to promote these leadership opportunities to their CKI clubs to ensure that the district has a board of officers that can effectively operate.

		Comments: Since my last report in September, the following has occurred:1) The CDCKI Board of Officers held virtual meetings on Nov. 15th, and Feb. 7th.2) I met with a member of my college's marketing team to assess CDCKI's use of social media.3) Governor Madeleine and I attended the virtual Capital District Kiwanis Board meeting on 12/54) I met with Governor Madeleine and LRA Chair Cammie on 12/6 to discuss Policy Code & Bylaws, on 12/18 to discuss awards, and on 1/27 to discuss voting during the House of Delegates.5) I participated in a CKI District Administrator's Zoom Call to discuss upcoming conventions.6) Governor Madeleine and I met on 12/19 to discuss initial planning for the District Convention which the board voted to move to a virtual format with the date changed to Mar 12-14.7) I participated in a Circle K Networking event on 1/13 that was put on by CKI.8) The CDCKI board hosted a virtual event on 1/17 to honor Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.9) I met with Governor Madeleine and MDE Chair Gabi on 1/31 to discuss the CDCKI website.10) Governor Madeleine and the LTGs have held Presidents' Meetings each month.11) The board has continued to use social media to promote events.12) The Governor Madeleine and I have both been in touch with individuals regarding the rechartering of a club at Shenandoah University.13) Attached are the proposed changes to the CDCKI Bylaws that will be voted on at DCON.

		Signature: Matthew C. Brent

















CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Pilot a Capital District Mentor program for LTGs, Secretaries, and Treasurers. Create a document with suggested meeting topics. 
*Note: We will re-pilot the program this spring with help from the LTGs. There were only a handful of people to sign up for the program the 1st go-round. 

		 CompleteRow1: 50

		GOALRow2: Update the Education section of the District website to include additional education resources, updated monthly tips, and items from the CLE Team. Challenge team members to create an environment where Education is 'all year long'. 
*Note: The website has been updated with education resources by position along with the 5 O'clock Somewhere Series documentation and information. We also went live with a Capital District YouTube Channel. 

		 CompleteRow2: 75

		GOALRow3: Send in one article for each Capital Kiwanian publication. Start an Educator Spotlight feature. 
*Note: We have created an article for the past 2 CD Kiwanian publications and plan to do this on-going.

		 CompleteRow3: 100

		GOALRow4: Utilize feedback from DCON to determine 2 more Education activities for the 2020 - 2021 year. 
*Note: The 5 O'Clock Somewhere Series is going well. Content is being made and acquired for the 5 Minutes That Matter series. 

		 CompleteRow4: 50

		GOALRow5: Complete evaluations (in person on via virtual meeting) on at least half of the CLE Team members. Complete a 'Train the Trainer' education session for all Team members.
*Note: We will be working on this for Summer training. 

		 CompleteRow5: 0

		CommitteeName: Leadership Development and Education

		Date: 2/13/2021

		Chairperson: Krista Latchaw

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: We have representation from each region. 

		Challenges: *We have been working on spreading the word on the 5 O'clock Somewhere series and are starting to get traction throughout the District. We will highlight this during our next LTG call. 

*We'll be working with KI for Virtual Officer's Training this year. We would like to implement Capital District Office Hours for incoming leaders. 

*We have heard that we will be moving to Salesforce for Secretary data entry next year. We will be monitoring this change because it will be a large change/effort for the District. 

		Comments: The Committee is working on: 

*We have held four (4) 'It's 5 O'clock Somewhere' (5OS) monthly educational series Zoom meetings. 
*Added 5OS recordings and documents to our CD Education website (Working on a running list). 
*The committee has helped outline the content and speakers for the Mid-Winter Conference. We have also working on 'Commercials' for exciting topics during breaks. The Committee is asking for door prizes to drum up interest for the conference. 
*The Committee has added content to the Capital District YouTube channel during this quarter and will keep this going as a 'library' to the District. 
*The team will be working on additional topics for  the '5 Minutes that Matter' series

		Signature: Krista Latchaw








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


Committee:	   Date:	  	  


Chairperson:	  


To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  


1. COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___ No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  


2. KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
1. Prepare with the District Secretary-Treasurer, review, amend as necessary, and submit to the Board the
recommended annual budget. The committee met on August 31, 2020 (6 of 10 members present and met quorum
of 5) to review all CapDist K Family budgets for 2020-2021 and unanimously recommend the approval of all as
submitted.
2. Review the proposed budgets for all Kiwanis family district conventions and conferences (CDKI
DCON, Midyear; CDCKI DCON; CDKCI DCON) and submit recommendations to the Board. Same
as #1 above.


3. Review the proposed annual budget for Service Leadership Programs (i.e., CDCKI, CDKCI) and their
Administrators and submit recommendations to the Board. Same as #1 above.


4. Review recommendations with financial implications from any committee, especially Long-Range
Planning, and provide recommendations to the Board. Review recommendations with financial
implications for Board actions and provide recommendations to the Board. The committee is
formulating district investment strategy that will align policy and practice.
5. Monitor and review investment activities and report to the Board quarterly. Prepared a summary of
investments as of January 29, 2021.


Finance February 13, 2021


Bob Wright


100%


100%


100%


50%


Ongoing


All members informed that they now have the right to vote following the Board's August 21, 2020 meeting that changed 
policy.







	  February	  8,	  2012	  


3. CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):


The committee reviewed district investment strategy in October, 2020. A subcommittee of 3 developed 
recommendations to bring it more in line with current thinking about maintaining and growing reserves. The full 
committee will review it soon.


4. COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):
On October 22, the committee discussed district investment strategy. As an outgrowth of the discussion the Secretary-
Treasurer contacted the district's investment manager on October 23 about rebalancing investments in line with 
current policy. December 2-5 the subcommittee reviewed the investment manager's account rebalancing proposal and 
submitting its recommendation. As of the January, 2021 statement no rebalancing has occurred! [With regard to the 
mandatory reserve in an amount equal to the annual operating budget, the Secretary-Treasurer had an appointment 
with Edward Jones during the week of February 8 to address transferring funds into it.]


At that meeting, the committee also created a subcommittee of 3 members--Dave Heppner, Tim Gillette, and Bob 
Wright--to review Policy language and make recommendations to the full committee. The subcommittee met November 
17 and formulated a recommendation to update and simplify guidance. The subcommittee will brief the full committee  
on February 15, 2021 so it may consider that recommendation. The approved recommendation will be submitted to the 
full board at its March, 2021 meeting.


The subcommittee also found some issues with the investment account that goes beyond rebalancing and updating 
guidance: the size of the mandatory reserve, inclusion of tax-exempt bonds, and monitoring the accounts to cull any long 
underperforming funds. Re. the latter, the district already has tax-exempt status so investment revenue is already exempt 
from taxes. The subcommittee will make appropriate recommendtions to the finance committee in the coming months.


SIGNED:	  __ Robert C Wright 
_____________________________________________________________________________________	  







CDKI Edward Jones Account Overview


 
 
Assets 
Cash, Insured Deposits,    Share Investment of Reserves           Per Policy       Reality 
Money Market Funds1 ............... $ 55,869.67     6.7 % Insured Fixed Income          $ 150,000      < $ 55,869.67 low 
Exchanges, Closed End Funds .... $ 5,693.43     0.7 %   Equivalent of adjusted annual operating expenses (estimated) 
Mutual Funds ............................ $ 768,808.52   92.6%  Income          $ 347,393 $ 163,519.01 low 
 > Equities .....................................          $610,982.94               79.5%   Equities          $ 332,979      $ 610,982.94 high   
 > Fixed Income (CDs, bonds) .........          $157,825.58               20.5%       Up to 50% of remaining investments                          $ 830,371.62 
 $ 830,371.62 100.0 %  Maximum in any industry group/sector 10% up to 20% 
Income    Interest Dividends2  Average security maturity   5 years 7 years 
2021 .......................................... $              0.423  Maximum security maturity 10 years 12 years 
2020 .......................................... $ 49.44 $ 19,018.25 
2019 .......................................... $ 21.60 $ 18,735.84 
2018 .......................................... $ 210.96 
2017 .......................................... $ 1,469.75 
 
1 Insured portion not broken down on statement 
2 Includes year-end dividends reinvested in subsequent year 
3 Year-to-date 


as of January 29, 2021 


$ 599,247                                        $721,709                                        $719,879           $828,193


           $ 675, 
706                                              $ 699,844              $ 620,928 


Analysis: Slight increases in cash, exchanges in the past 2 months. 
Equities remain a disproportionate share of investments compared to 
what policy stipulates, continuing to be an increasing share of this 
account. As a result, equities now comprise 92.6% of the account 
rather than the 40.1% it should be per policy. 
The Finance Committee commented on the investment manager’s 
proposed account rebalancing in December, 2020 (not implemented 
yet) and is revisiting district investment strategy policy. 


$830,731.62 







 Information for Board 


 Updating Capital District Investment Strategy 


             CAPITAL DISTRICT for the Board Meeting on March 6, 2021 


 
Background 


In the Spring of 2020 the Finance Committee noticed that district investments with Edward 
Jones were not consistent with district Policy Statements in Section 11. 


• The mandatory reserve in an amount equal to the annual operating budget less revenue 
from self-supporting events was only a third of what it is supposed to be. 


• A max of 50% of remaining investments are to be in equities but in fact are over 70%. 


On July 20, 2020, the committee chair and incumbent and incoming district secretary-
treasurers talked with the district’s investment manager, who confirmed our analysis, and also 
stated that 


• Though policy set a 10% limit on the amount in any industrial sector, that percentage 
was higher for the Technology sector; and, 


• Actual average bond maturities are a couple of years longer than specified. 


On August 5, 2020, a joint meeting of Finance Committees for 2019-2020 (that identified the 
problem) and 2020-2021 (that would be responsible for seeing the matter through to a 
conclusion) met to discuss the matter. With the end of the Kiwanis year less than two months 
away, the consensus was to pursue this in the coming Kiwanis year. 


On October 22, 2020, once the 2020-2021 Finance Committee was officially in place, it met and 
discussed this matter. The committee named a subcommittee of three members—chair, Bob 
Wright; PG David Heppner (also a financial advisor), and Trustee Tim Gillette—to investigate 
further and make a recommendation to the full Finance Committee that would go to the board. 


On November 17, 2020, the subcommittee met and developed the following recommendation. 


Recommendation 


On February 15, 2021, following the Thanksgiving, Christmas, and New Year’s Day holidays, the 
full committee again met and unanimously approved (7-0-3 absent) the subcommittee’s 
recommendation: 


• Recommend to the Bylaws and Policy Committee Change changing the investment 
strategy [Policy Statements, Section 11, B.e] to manage, through an active advisory 
relationship, investments of 60% equities and 40% fixed income against a blended 
benchmark using 60% of the Russell 1000 Index and 40% of the Bloomberg Barclays 
Intermediate Government/Credit TR Index. 


• Recommend to the Bylaws and Policy Committee Delete the deletion of all guidance in 
Policy Statements, Section 11, B.g, subsections ii and iii. [These set a different investment 
mix, limit sector investment, and specify average bond maturities.] 







Impact 


Of current policy 


The smaller mandatory reserve was of little consequence since district dues are roughly the 
same amount. [Note: Prior to this meeting, the investment manager put $143,000 into a 
separate account designated for the mandatory reserve.] 


The current portfolio’s greater emphasis on equity funds (growth, or growth and income) is 
yielding a greater return in the current market, while putting the overall portfolio at greater risk. 


Specific sector and bond targets limit the investment manager’s flexibility meeting the district’s 
goal of “striv[ing] (IS THIS A TYPO?) for the highest rate of return consistent with minimal risk 
and volatility of results.” [Reference: Policy Statements, Section 11.B.d] 


Of recommended change to policy 


A more broadly defined district investment strategy gives the investment manager the 
necessary flexibility regarding how to invest the district’s assets. 


The proposed update 


• Makes risk tolerance totally a function of the 60% equities-40% fixed income investment 
mix and quality of the investments; 


• Sets a blended benchmark to gauge performance against the market; 


• Gives the investment manager greater flexibility among investments to choose; and 


• Establishes an active advisory relationship between the district and investment 
manager. 


Required Board Action – NO ACTION NECESSARY.  This is for information only. 


Support the proposed change to investment policy (see Recommendation above) and send it to 
the Bylaws and Policy Committee to be put into specific policy language to be presented to the 
board for approval at its May, 2021 meeting. 


 


Submitted by the Capital District Finance Committee, February 16, 2021 


 





		GOALRow1: 

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: 

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: 

		Date: 

		Chairperson: 

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: 

		Challenges: 

		Comments: 

		Signature: 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Promote Builders Club & Kkids across the District through informational updates to Advisors, District Trustees, and Lt Governors

		 CompleteRow1: 66

		GOALRow2: Promote Builders Clubs and Kkids with an informational table and workshop at Mid-Year Conference & DCON 2021.  

		 CompleteRow2: 0

		GOALRow3: Review data on Builders Clus & Kkids as received  to ensure the advisors on file are accurate and that youth protection requirements are current.

		 CompleteRow3: 70

		GOALRow4: Take online training courses when availabe in Fall of 2020 from KI

		 CompleteRow4: 70

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Builders Club & Kkids District Advocate

		Date: February 13, 2021

		Chairperson: Donna R Riley

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: NA

		Challenges: 

		Comments: Continuing to ensure Advisors on file are accurate and that youth protection requirements are current.in place.

Will provide KI updates re: KKids & Builders Club information.
 
Will be contacting sponsoring clubs of clubs noted as inactive to determine status and possibilitiy of reactivating clubs. 

New online course from KI is available from KI. Linkages to the courses provided.

		Signature: Donna R Riley








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  



pasbe

Cross-Out





		GOALRow1: Secure facility for September 2021.  Facility is booked.  No contract , yet.  4-H advises last year's deposit was rolled over due to COVID-19 cancellation.

		 CompleteRow1: 95

		GOALRow2: Recruit >= 2 members to the committee from each Region to support the program.  

		 CompleteRow2: 83

		GOALRow3: Meet minimum attendance goal at event: 61 Student Participants and 7 Student Facilitators with 10 Adult Chaperones. (Not started)

		 CompleteRow3: 0

		GOALRow4: Recruit 1 member of each Division to support attandance, marketing and scholarships.

		 CompleteRow4: 88

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Key Leader

		Date: 2/18/2021

		Chairperson: Missy Zimmerman

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: Southwest Region has only one member

		Challenges:  Still looking for a Site Coordinator.    Coordinated with District Leadership and 4-H facility regarding postponement of our event to the fall.  September 24-26, 2021 has been reserved.  Still facing the same challenge, however, which is restrictions on gathering size due to COVID-19 that may be in effect then. Attending the New Jersey District's Virtual Key Leader Feb 19 & 20.  Will focus on how the event appears to impact attendees, whether a quality event is achieved and the mechanics of how the program is presented.  If it appears viable for Capital, I will need a small group of experienced Key Leader adults to help craft something like it for our teens.  Will need direction from the District Leadership once I learn about any costs associated with doing something like NJ is doing, and direction on timing of a virtual event (I'm thinking some time in May if we decode to do it).

		Comments: Facility has plans in place that comply with VA Governor's COVID directions.  These will be reviewed thoroughly with the 4-H staff so we can make adjustments as needed to how we present the program this fall.  

		Signature: Missy Zimmerman








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Prepare a 5 yr and a 1 yr plan setting out specific goals and objectives and provide direction to club presidents and Lt Governors

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: Develop assessment procedures and survey instruments.

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: Revise annual goals and add to the long range plan

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Long Range Planning

		Date: Feb 15, 2021

		Chairperson: Jerry Jones

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: 

		Challenges: To be determined.

		Comments: Meeting Tuesday, Feb 9 7:00 PM Zoom
Present: Gov Dennis Baugh, Gov-elect Elana Gardner, Sec-Treas Jeff Wolfe, Ron McCallum, John Montgomery, John Tyner, Jack Hassman, April Farmer, Jeff Dotson, Chair Jerry Jones
Next Meeting:  Monday, March 8 at 8:00 PM Zoom

We discussed the need to look at this next year as well as the next 4-5 years. This includes being realistic with consideration to covid-19 and after the current pandemic starts to subside.

The committee was divided into 4 teams to review the four priorities in the KI  strategic plan:
1.  Membership- Dennis Baugh, April Farmer, Ed Lynch
2. Service- Jerry Jones, Jeff Dotson, Ron McCallum
3. Community impact, image- John Tyner, John Montgomery, Elana Gardner
4. Financial- Jeff Wolfe, Jack Hassman, John Tyner

We will review two plans and evaluate if and what points should be considered.
The Kiwanis Strategic Plan Club Working Tool
https://www.kiwanis.org/docs/default-source/training/strategic-plan/club-strategic-plan-workbook-2
Capital District Strategic Planning 2016-20


		Signature: 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Recruit Heart of Virginia Membership Coordinator as soon as possible. Enhance and maintain strong working relationship between regional coordinators andLTGs.  Increase number of membership coordinators.  Continue monthly calls.

		 CompleteRow1: 99

		GOALRow2: Build effective team of Club Coaches and Club Openers.  Provide training, either online or in person.  Ensure that each Division is adequately staffed.  Recruit from past LTGs and other leadership positions.

		 CompleteRow2: 70

		GOALRow3: Implement incentivized membership recruitment programs that provide encouragement and dollars to clubs for increasing number of members during a specific timeframe.(Working on new ideas to implement during 2021)

		 CompleteRow3: 100

		GOALRow4: Working with LTGs, determine where new clubs can be built and which clubs need support.  Develop action plan and assign coaches and openers.  Work with KI staff. Build new clubs to match Governor's goal.

		 CompleteRow4: 60

		GOALRow5: Working with Governor, develop and implement an annual awards program to recognize outstanding club efforts in membership growth.  Add any other activitives as assigned by Capital District leadership.

		 CompleteRow5: 0

		CommitteeName: Membership

		Date: 02/01/2021

		Chairperson: Caren Schumacher

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: All Regional Coordinators were in place until HOV coordinator had to resign for personal reasons. Efforts are underway to find a new volunteer to fill the role.   Members of the committee are: National Capital - Jen Wolff;  Chesapeake Bay - Jenn Hiscock;    Mason Dixon - Renee Mackey; Heart of Virginia - Currently open; Southeast - James Shackelford and Caren Schumacher; and Southwest - John Montgomery.  All are engaged in their roles as membership coordinators.

		Challenges: There are clubs who have been identified as needing strengthening, but the challenge is for them to accept help.  This is an ongoing issue, within the Capital District and the entire Kiwanis Family, as well.   We will persevere and hopefully be successful in helping these clubs prosper and grow.  

		Comments: 1. We met President Art's goal to open clubs by end of 2020 with chartering of Next Gen e-Club and Capital Legacy Club, thanks to the commitment and hard work of Josh and Jenn Hiscock andJen Wolff.  These clubs are continuing to grow, too.2. Coaches training took place by KI staff who trained CD coaches and Governor Denniswho trained LTGs. Openers training will take place soon, led by Governor Dennis and me.3. Current Openers were polled for continuing in the position and the list was revised and sent to KI. 4. I will lead a panel at Midyear and have accepted an invitation to participate in Ohio's midyear.5.  Continuation of regional coordinators working with LTGs to develop list of clubs that need strengthening.  Plans underway for early virtual regional training.6. What would a District-wide e-club look like?  Pursuing ideas for single purpose clubs.7.A program to Spread the Word about Kiwanis was implemented via the TOY program by reaching out to schools not participating in current and future Kiwanis communities. S  ome new schools are participating and we awaiting numbers to assess success of the outreach8. Work has begun on opening a Richmond County Club - Shackelford, Schumacher and Matt Brent leading.  King William club on horizon and will try to resurrect Kiln Creek with Div.14 LTG.9.Coaching continues for Denbigh and New Kent.  Improvements for each are visible.10.Montly membership calls have been moved to second Wednesday of month at 7pm.

		Signature: Caren Schumacher








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Promote the 2021 Kiwanis International Convention in Salt Lake City to all clubs in the Capital District

		 CompleteRow1: 0

		GOALRow2: 

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: On To International Convention

		Date: February 12, 2021

		Chairperson: Mary Beth Murphy

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: N/A

		Challenges: COVID 19 has put a damper on the planning of the Kiwanis International Convention.  According to KI President Art Riley, "The schedule, speakers and entertainment need to be revised to allow virtual participation by districts who may be restricted from attending".

I have been continuously searching the KI website for updated information on the convention, but have been unsuccessful in finding ANYTHING.  As soon as I receive any information, I will begin to promote the convention.



		Comments: Nothing to report.

		Signature: Mary Beth Murphy








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Post regularly on the District Facebook Page (1-2 times per week)

(This is happening regularly)

		 CompleteRow1: 50

		GOALRow2: Post Regularly on the Public Relations Facebook page

(this is happening regularly)

		 CompleteRow2: 50

		GOALRow3: Give signifigant PR pushes to district events

(plans have been made to do a PR push for Mid year conference)

		 CompleteRow3: 0

		GOALRow4: Grow the PR Facebook membership

(efforts are being made)

		 CompleteRow4: 25

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Public Relations

		Date: February 13, 2021

		Chairperson: Schuyler Fury/ Eric Lamb

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: 

		Challenges: we would like to grow both the Public Relations Facebook page and the Capital District Facebook page.  Eric continues to invite members to join and the page is slowly growing, but it would be great the page could grow faster, so more clubs are aware of the PR efforts of the district.

		Comments: 

		Signature: Schuyler Fury  and Eric Lamb 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Assist clubs in conducting community surveys and developing service projects tailored to needs of their communities

		 CompleteRow1:       33

		GOALRow2: Promote Human & Spiritual values through cooperation on broad non-denominational lines between clubs and local leaders/groups

		 CompleteRow2: 0

		GOALRow3: Administer the "Tennager Of  Year" program in each Region and Division. (Separate Chairperson, selected by Governor Baugh, is Judy Pantelides) 

		 CompleteRow3: 50

		GOALRow4: Establish Committee membership with at least 1 person from each Region

		 CompleteRow4: 0

		GOALRow5: Ultilization of ACE (Achieving Club Excellence) tool and make available to all clubs 

		 CompleteRow5: 33

		CommitteeName: Service

		Date: February 10, 2021

		Chairperson: Dave Rothberg

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: Not finding success in soliciting additional volunteers for this committee

		Challenges: Challenge - spread the word ..... the challenge to get additional volunteers to serve on this District 
                    committee continues. Would like to see a uniform message from District to all members
                    about "opportunity" to expand area of involvement, listing available topics (committees)
                    and subjects

Articles are being submitted to each edition of Capital Kiwanian. Offering resouces through article
links, including ACE tool, KI resouces on club surveys and community projects.

Plan to do a future "5 O'clock Somewhere" educational session.

		Comments: + good communications with Trustee Josh, Governor Dennis and Gov-Elect Alana

+ good assistance from District Public Relations Chair Eric in getting word out on Teenager Of Year 
   Program 

+ TOY Chair Judy Pantelides has done great job on "Teenager Of Year" program. Deadline for 
    nominations has passed. Clubs now have March 1 as deadline to submit to Divisions. Divisions will
    submit to District Chair by April 5.

		Signature: David G Rothberg








Capital District, Kiwanis International  
Board of Trustees Meeting 
March 6, 2021 - 3:00pm 
Online 
 


 
1. Welcome / Recognition of Guests  
2. Declaration of Quorum  
3. Approval of Agenda  
4. Approval of Minutes 


a. December 5, 2020 Board of Trustees Meeting 
b. February 6, 2021 Special Board of Trustees Meeting  


5. Matters for Discussion and/or Approval 
a. Discussion Only - Prorated New Member District Dues 


i. Agenda Point - Bylaws Amendment - SLP Dues Waiver for 2 Years 
ii. Agenda Point - Bylaws Amendment - Prorated New Member Dues 


b. Discussion Only - Kiwanis Amplify Registration / Rebate 
c. Discussion Only - District Finance Policy Adjustment 
d. Discussion Only - Key Leader September 24-26, 2021 
e. Discussion Only - Midyear Conference 2023 
f. Discussion Only - Joint Disaster Assistance Project Grant Program 
g. Discussion Only - Remote Voting KI Bylaws Amendment 
h. Discussion Only - International Convention 


6. Consent Agenda 
a. Secretary-Treasurer’s Report 


i. District Financial Standing 
ii. Club Election Reporting 
iii. Club Membership Totals / Charters In Danger 
iv. Club Monthly Reports  
v. Lt. Governor-Elect Elections 


b. Update from Key Club 
c. Update from Circle K 
d. Regional Trustee Reports 
e. Policy Formation Committee Reports 
f. Club Support Committee Reports 


 
7. Adjournment 


 
2020-2021 Board of Trustee Meeting Calendar 
May 15, 2021 - Hilton Garden Inn, Fredericksburg, VA (1pm) - Might Shift Online 
August 20, 2021 - Hotel Roanoke, Roanoke, VA (9am) 
 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly)Committee)Report)&)Committee)Evaluation)


!
!
Committee:!! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! Date:!!
)
Chairperson:!
!
To!be!completed!by!the!Committee!Chairperson!and!submitted!to!the!District!Secretary!and!
supervising!District!Trustee!no!later!than!21!days!before!each!quarterly!District!Board!Meeting.!
)
1.!COMMITTEE!MEMBERSHIP!
Committee)fully)staffed:)Yes)___) No)___)[Note:)Regions)without)representation)below.])
)
)
) ))
)
) )
)
)
2.!KIWANIS!YEAR!GOALS)(list)all)committee’s)annual)goals)) ) )
)


GOAL) %)Complete)
) )


) )


) )


) )


) )


)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)







) ) ))))))February)8,)2012) ) )


)
3.)CHALLENGES!OR!ASSISTANCE!NEEDED)(use)continuation)sheet)if)necessary):)
) )
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
4.)COMMENTS)(use)continuation)sheet)if)necessary):)))
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
SIGNED:)____________________________________________________________________________________________________________)





		CommitteeName: Teenager of the Year

		Date: 2/3/21

		Chairperson: Judy Raiford Pantelides

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: 

		MembershipNotes: 

		GOALRow1: Gather input from Kiwanians to ensure the application and process is as user-friendly as possible; develop a scoring rubric to help the clubs and divisions be as objective as possible; revise the application dates to provide more upfront time for clubs and applicants

		 CompleteRow1: 100%

		GOALRow2: Send the revised application, guidelines and rubric for updating on the district website; send the application and details to all Lt. Governors; ensure the information gets to all clubs and Kiwanis media sources by November 1

		 CompleteRow2: 100%

		GOALRow3: Followup with Lt. Governors to ensure receipt and distribution of information and respond to questions from November 1 - March 1; select a representative group from across the district to serve as judging for the final submissions

		 CompleteRow3: 100%

		GOALRow4: Ensure all clubs have received the applications and are reviewing them by February 1; ensure club winners are certified and submitted to LGs no later than March 1 and division winners are submitted to the TOY district chair no later than April 1

		 CompleteRow4: See below.

		GOALRow5: Committee will meet to review the division winners, select a winner and certify their name to the Governor by May 1 

		 CompleteRow5: during April

		Challenges: 

		Comments: 
Since November 1st, I presented at the December Five O'Clock session organized by Krista Latchaw to share about the award and answer questions.  A personal email was sent to each applicant letting them know the application was received and if there are outstanding reference letters. I spoke to the LGs on their January call to answer questions and update everyone on the progress of the applications. An up-to-date list of applicants and the progress made on their completed applications was sent to LGs 1/26/21. By the due date of 2/1/21, we had 91 applications begun and 59 completed from 12 out of 17 divisions.  Certification letters will be emailed to LGs. I will continue to make myself available to clubs and LGs for any questions once they begin the judging process.  I am developing a survey for LGs and clubs to use to provide feedback on the process.  Jeff Wolff and I have spoken about using a platform next year for uploading letters of recommendation so we don't so much email shuffling.  Jeff and Elana have been great resources for this process and I appreciate their help.

		Signature: Judy Raiford Pantelides








KEY CLUB REPORT 
     FEBUARY, 2021 (revised) 
 


Well, we are a month out from DCON. Of course, it will be virtual, as most other Districts 
will probably be. As of last week, there were 3 District that were waffling between in-person and 
virtual. The only one that is scheduled to be in person is the Florida District. Speaking of Florida, 
ICON is at Disney World in July. We were told that to socially distance, the ICON would max out 
around 550. They were truly amazed that Florida District was the only District that was in the 7 
largest that would be attending! 


The DAs also told them that their Districts would not attend an in-person Governor and 
Administrator Training Conference (GATC) in Indy in April or May! Again, this came as a major 
surprise. 


Last year, 207 Key Clubs paid their dues. The year before, 232 had paid dues. Many clubs 
that did not pay because school districts had shut down. We traditionally have 6-8% of clubs that 
do not pay until March and April.  


So, when KCI, said that all Key Clubs would remain at the same status (for dues payments) 
as the year before, some monies were not sent. We have 5 clubs that did not pay dues last year, 
pay dues this year. 


However, this year only 114 clubs have paid dues. That would be 49% of those that had 
paid 2 years ago, or 55% of those that actually paid last year. Also, many clubs have much 
smaller rosters. 75% of clubs have smaller rosters than last year. The biggest hits came from 
South County (2A) 175-7, Briarwoods (2C) 208-134, Osbourn Park 217-61, Leonardtown (3D) 
128-10, Dulaney (6B) 168-71, John Handley (8) 115-48, Atlee (11B) 129-50.  


 
Continuing the trend, the worst divisions for payment are: 2D (2-8), 3B (2-10), 5B (1-5), 6A 


(0-7), 6B (2-8),10 (2-8), 11A (2-6)11B (2-10), 12B (2-8) 13 (3-11), 14B (1-6), 16 (0-4). 
On the bright side, 2A (6-8), 3C (7-9), 4A (7-10), 4B (6-8), 7A (5-7), 7B (3-5), 8 (4-6)         


9A (3-4), 15B (8-11) 17(4-6). 
 
We have established an E Club that is available to the general population. However, most 


of the people that are in it, are from clubs that are not actively meeting so that they can maintain 
their position on the Board. Also, those people wanting to run for District or International can be in 
this club. 


Last weekend we had our Board meeting and then judged applications for Outstanding 
Club Officers, Best Club, Most Improved, etc. By switching to an electronic platform, things went 
much smoother and faster, A shout out is due to Jenn Hiscock who chaired this procedure. For 
many awards we had an increase in the applications because of the streamlining of the process. 


We will continue this process for other awards that are normally judged at ICON. We have 
set a deadline for everything to be submitted. This will allow clubs that don’t normally attend 
DCON to be able to submit. Key Club Districts that did this last year received more entries  


Our DCON will be a 2 day event with an opening night for a couple of hours. The bulk of 
training will be on Saturday along with the Key Note speaker, the House of Delegates, the Award 
Ceremony, Retirement of Board and Installation of Officers. 


Some Districts are charging a fee but we are not. Each Club will be able to have delegates 
to vote.  Kay D will be handling this along with all of the virtual parts of DCON.  


We are looking at a hybrid meeting schedule for next year. Virtual meetings have proved to 
be a huge success. Also, Asst DA Josh H, Asst DA Kay D and I are working on revamping the 
Adult Committee. I have been receiving information from other districts on how they plan to go 
forward in the future. We are now looking at COVID19 as a vehicle that will help to change Capital 
District Key Club to be better positioned for the future. We have had our first meeting with 
prospects. 


 
Joe Stankus CDKCI Administrator 







1
2
3
4
5


6
7
8
9


10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19


20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33


34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47


48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60


61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73


74


75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83


84
85
86
87


A B C D E F G H I J K L M
PAID DUES REPORT


 17-18 18-19 19-20 20-21 SPONSORING 
KIWANIS CLUB


DIVISION 2A 587 623 520 365


ARLINGTON  COMMUNITY 92901 18 17 19 SOUTH ARLINGTON
EDISON 88998 SUSPENDED INACTIVE INACTIVE 25 ALEXANDRIA
MOUNT VERNON 80403 38 SUSPENDED SUSPENDED MOUNT VERNON
JOHR R LEWIS 93335 24 61 77 65 ALEXANDRIA
SCHOOL WITHOUT WALLS 941032 17 42 68 24 WASHINGTON
SOUTH COUNTY SECONDARY 92071 243 208 175 7 MOUNT VERNON
T.C. WILLIAMS 83611 122 81 112 126 ALEXANDRIA
WASHINGTON-LIBERTY 85090 51 44 57 69 ARLINGTON
WEST POTOMAC 83077 63 152 49 MOUNT VERNON
YORKTOWN 91234 11 18 15 ARLINGTON


DIVISION 2B 889 894 715 553


CENTREVILLE 88020 276 197 129 257 FAIRFAX
CHANTILLY 92863 204 191 163 126 TYSONS 
FAIRFAX 88005 64 51 63 FAIRFAX
FREEDOM 93015 5 5 176 TYSONS 
JAMES MADISON 86775 SUSPENDED INACTIVE INACTIVE 28 TYSONS 
JAMES ROBINSON SECONDARY 84709 57 56 FAIRFAX
JOHN CHAMPE 93537 68 74 103 119 LEESBURG
LIGHTRIDGE 94596 24 LEESBURG
OAKTON 85337 47 SUSPENDED SUSPENDED FAIRFAX
W.T. WOODSON 82937 123 173 FAIRFAX
WESTFIELD 92024 45 147 81 FAIRFAX


DIVISION 2C 947 704 753 452


BRIAR WOODS 91915 228 171 208 134 LEESBURG
BROAD RUN 88333 140 23 74 64 FAIRFAX
HERITAGE 91688 99 44 46 LEESBURG
HERNDON 89729 153 90 164 COV TYSONS 
INDEPENDENCE 94428 32 40 LEESBURG
POTOMAC FALLS 89946 114 78 NON SPONSORED
RIVERSIDE 93923 SUSPENDED 147 109 LEESBURG
STONE BRIDGE 91200 93 93 121 105 LEESBURG
TUSCARORA 93025 120 58 108 LEESBURG


DIVISION  2D 516 732 608 107


ANNANDALE 81465 86 82 73 FAIRFAX
GEORGE C MARSHALL 93131 72 57 92 52 TYSONS
GEORGE MASON 89736 9 6 TYSONS
JUSTICE 93279 88 82 66 55 TYSONS
LAKE BRADDOCK 85129 166 368 263 TYSONS
LANGLEY 83576 INACTIVE INACTIVE INACTIVE TYSONS
THOMAS JEFFERSON 83313 11 12 21 FAIRFAX
WEST SPRINGFIELD 83723 84 125 93 TYSONS


17-18 18-19 19-20 SPONSORING 
KIWANIS CLUB


DIVISION 2E 1492 1368 1137 321


BATTLEFIELD 91661 293 270 275 247 MANASSAS
CHARLES J. COLGAN 93942 137 137 138 MANASSAS
FOREST PARK 91034 53 123 94 12 WOODBRIDGE
GAR-FIELD 80330 67 37 30 WOODBRIDGE
OSBOURN 85718 57 54 23 MANASSAS
OSBOURN PARK 81502 325 246 217 61 MANASSAS
PATRIOT 93167 258 249 219 BULL RUN
POTOMAC 86106 139 86 67 21 WOODBRIDGE
STONEWALL JACKSON 87445 135 97 74 MANASSAS
WOODBRIDGE 87519 28 69 WOODBRIDGE


DIVISION 2F 245 216 151 72


BROOKE POINT 94015 SC 13 FREDERICKSBURG
CHANCELLOR 87817 52 37 25 FREDERICKSBURG
COURTLAND 86584 23 SUSPENDED SUSPENDED FREDERICKSBURG
JAMES MONROE 80503 48 22 11 3 FREDERICKSBURG
RIVERBEND # 94125 32 50 49 FREDERICKSBURG
STAFFORD 81357 90 94 66 69 FREDERICKSBURG


17-18 18-19 19-20 20-21 SPONSORING 
KIWANIS CLUB


DIVISION 3A 192 165 194 80


BISHOP MCNAMARA 93603 47 68 COV CAPITOL HILL
COOLIDGE 90912 17 12 9 SHEPHERD PARK
COL. ZADOK MAGRUDER 88049 22 19 14 ROCKVILLE







88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98


99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112


113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125


126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134


135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147


148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160


161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170


171
172
173
174


A B C D E F G H I J K L M
EASTERN 93067 2 SUSPENDED SUSPENDED COV CAPITOL HILL
LARGO 89647 18 12 16 12 MITCHELLVILLE
MONTGOMERY BLAIR 91981 9 65 51 WHEATON-SILVER SPRING
RICHARD MONTGOMERY 91548 22 SUSPENDED 47 ROCKVILLE
ROCKVILLE 86593 86 44 39 46 ROCKVILLE
THOMAS WOOTEN 91519 SUSPENDED INACTIVE INACTIVE ROCKVILLE
WALT WHITMAN 91011 SUSPENDED INACTIVE INACTIVE BETHESDA
WALTER JOHNSON 81837 35 SUSPENDED SUSPENDED BETHESDA
WINSTON CHURCHILL 92540 17 37 43 22 BETHESDA


DIVISION 3B 323 458 345 78


ALBERT EINSTEIN 88454 71 73 66 LEISURE WORLD
GAITHERSBURG 87176 22 SUSPENDED SUSPENDED MONTGOMERY VILLAGE
GOOD COUNSEL 88952 10 14 9 WHEATON-SILVER SPRING
JAMES HUBERT BLAKE 92986 37 33 18 18 LEISURE WORLD
KENNEDY 93103 45 86 45 WHEATON-SILVER SPRING
NORTHWEST 94241 46 44 WHEATON-SILVER SPRING
PAINT BRANCH 88056 52 65 55 60 WHEATON-SILVER SPRING
QUINCE ORCHARD 93688 SUSPENDED INACTIVE INACTIVE MONTGOMERY VILLAGE
SHERWOOD 87933 45 19 17 NON SPONSORED
WATKINS MILL 91887 INACTIVE 75 66 MONTGOMERY VILLAGE
WHEATON 87633 41 47 25 WHEATON-SILVER SPRING


DIVISION 3C 335 351 352 146


HENRY LACKEY 89823 18 15 6 WALDORF
HUNTINGTOWN 91789 91 68 56 32 NON SPONSORED
La PLATA 90933 128 99 55 COV WALDORF
MAURICE McDONOUGH 91018 INACTIVE 13 17 13 WALDORF
NORTH POINT 92048 22 67 73 COV WALDORF
NORTHERN 88662  35 48 61 71 NON SPONSORED
ST. CHARLES 93863 15 9 13 11 NON SPONSORED
THOMAS STONE 87552 17 10 15 6 WALDORF
WESTLAKE 89277 27 19 39 13 NON SPONSORED


DIVISION 3D 105 158 198 28


CALVERT 88232 12 10 3 NON SPONSORED
GREAT MILLS 92341 34 28 28 NON SPONSORED
LEONARD HALL JR NAV ACAD 92865 10 SUSPENDED SUSPENDED NON SPONSORED
LEONARDTOWN 92915 9 82 128 10 NON SPONSORED
PATUXENT 90011 18 27 24 18 NON SPONSORED
ST. MARY'S RYKEN 89641 22 11 15 NON SPONSORED


DIVISION 4A 558 526 594 302


ANNAPOLIS 93915 133 107 85 65 SEVERNA PARK
ARCHBISHOP SPALDING 89056 101 90 152 CROFTON
BROADNECK 86631 INACTIVE 49 93 32 SEVERNA PARK
CHESAPEAKE 93095 63 39 25 40 SEVERNA PARK
INDIAN CREEK 94092 24 24 56 53 CROFTON
NORTH EAST 94619 10 SEVERNA PARK
NORTH COUNTY 92893 35 15 39 SEVERNA PARK
OLD MILL 86556 27 25 53 SEVERNA PARK
SEVERNA PARK 90682 133 116 68 75 SEVERNA PARK
SOUTH  RIVER 93178 42 61 70 37 COMMODORE MAYO


DIVISION 4B 568 369 321 292


ARUNDEL 86237 52 17 29 23 CROFTON
ATHOLTON 92831 104 16 16 ELLICOTT CITY
CENTENNIAL 92247 SC SUSPENDED SUSPENDED ELLICOTT CITY
GLENELG 92346 210 180 181 136 ELLICOT CITY
MARRIOTTS  RIDGE 93021 114 114 15 ELLICOTT CITY
MEADE 88691 88 13 24 13 CROFTON
MT. HEBRON 94047 SC 29 66 51 ELLICOTT CITY
RIVER HILL 93027 SUSPENDED INACTIVE 5 54 ELLICOTT CITY


17-18 18-19 19-20 20-21 SPONSORING 
KIWANIS CLUB


DIVISION 5A 270 184 198 78


EASTON 94097 25 31 27 NON SPONSORED
NORTH DORCHESTER 84189 55 48 47 47 SEAFORD
SEAFORD 82659 30 17 33 SEAFORD
ST. PETER & PAUL 90606 55 44 45 BRIDGEVILLE
SUSSEX TECH 90932 95 36 34 31 GREATER MILLSBORO
WOODBRIDGE 85342 10 8 12 BRIDGEVILLE


DIVISION 5B 179 165 134 23


DELMAR 84080 67 69 58 DELMAR
NANDUA 93869 SUSPENDED INACTIVE INACTIVE ACCOMACK
POCOMOKE CITY 91602 21 SUSPENDED 13 POCOMOKE CITY







175
176
177
178
179


180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209


210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221


222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230


231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240


241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249


250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261


A B C D E F G H I J K L M
STEPHEN DECATUR 85496 56 68 63 23 GREATER OCEAN PINES
THE SALISBURY SCHOOL 91927 35 28 GREATER OCEAN PINES


DIVISION 6A 214 207 133 0


A I DUPONT 88630  INACTIVE INACTIVE INACTIVE WILMINGTON
BOHEMIA MANOR 92437 INACTIVE INACTIVE INACTIVE ELKTON
BRANDYWINE 89276 20 SUSPENDED SUSPENDED WILMINGTON
CHRISTINA 94275 18 WILMINGTON
ELKTON 84636 5 SUSPENDED SUSPENDED ELKTON
GLASGOW 94470 16 WILMINGTON
NEWARK 88763 22 31 12 WILMINGTON
ST. MARK'S 90107 36 38 16 WILMINGTON
THE CHARTER SCHOOL 90216 80 81 42 WILMINGTON
THE TOME SCHOOL 90355 40 29 43 ELKTON
WILLIAM PENN 93697 11 10 4 WILMINGTON


DIVISION 6B 466 477 551 116


ABERDEEN 93545 45 BEL AIR
DULANEY 86502 170 121 168 71 TOWSON-TIMONIUM
EASTERN TECHNICAL 94276 67 110 NON SPONSORED
FRANKLIN 86974 82 87 78 45 REISTERTOWN
HAVRE DE GRACE 93861 29 15 BEL AIR
HEREFORD 92483 63 86 60 REISTERTOWN
OWINGS MILLS 88647 4 5 8 REISTERTOWN
PARKVILLE 93781 23 15 15 NON SPONSORED
PATTERSON MILL 92429 19 36 BEL AIR
RANDALSTOWN 94496 22 HAMPDEN-MIDTOWN
ROLAND PARK 93461 INACTIVE INACTIVE INACTIVE HAMPDEN-MIDTOWN
ST. FRANCIS ACADEMY 92423 INACTIVE INACTIVE INACTIVE BALTIMORE CITY
TOWSON 86685 75 39 45 LOCH RAVEN


DIVISION 7A 459 464 461 312


BARBARA INGRAM  SF ARTS 94028 SC 22 39 26 HAGERSTOWN
GOVERNOR THOMAS JOHNSON 93610 49 47 33 20 FREDERICK
HERITAGE ACADEMY 93079 SUSPENDED INACTIVE INACTIVE HAGERSTOWN
LINGANORE 92868 44 56 57 78 MOUNT AIRY
MIDDLETOWN 90221 132 152 140 112 FREDERICK
NORTH HAGERSTOWN 86714 70 93 85 15 HAGERSTOWN
SOUTH HAGERSTOWN 87694 10 8 12 HAGERSTOWN
TUSCARORA 91860 20 SUSPENDED INACTIVE FREDERICK
WALKERSVILLE 89476 134 85 95 61 FREDERICK


DIVISION 7B 220 151 139 91


FRANCIS SCOTT  KEY 85075 5 1 4 WESTMINSTER
MANCHESTER VALLEY 92591 24 27 19 WESTMINSTER
SOUTH CARROLL 87942 55 45 32 33 MOUNT AIRY
WESTMINSTER 80999 75 35 50 41 WESTMINSTER
WINTERS MILL 91215 61 43 33 17 WESTMINSTER


17-18 18-19 19-20 20-21 SPONSORING 
KIWANIS CLUB


DIVISION 8 288 256 272 155


JAMES WOOD 81225 63 69 63 57 WINCHESTER
JOHN HANDLEY 84157 56 111 115 48 WINCHESTER
MILLBROOK 91365 88 33 53 22 WINCHESTER
SHERANDO 88907 19 19 19 28 BLUE RIDGE
SKYLINE 92199 25 8 8 FRONT ROYAL
WAKEFIELD COUNTRY DAY 89989 17 8 FRONT ROYAL
WARREN COUNTY 82726 20 8 14 FRONT ROYAL


DIVISION 9A 235 215 226 151


ALBEMARLE 86843 103 95 75 12 CHARLOTTESVILLE
CHARLOTTESVILLE 87577 16 9 7 CHARLOTTESVILLE
FLUVANNA 88785  INACTIVE INACTIVE INACTIVE CHARLOTTESVILLE
MONTICELLO 90081 41 41 101 51 CHARLOTTESVILLE
WESTERN ALBEMARLE 91922 75 70 43 88 CHARLOTTESVILLE


 
DIVISION 9B  276 253 213 104


ALLEGHANY 83205 37 48 33 ALLEGHANY HIGHLANDS
BOYS HOME OF VIRGINIA 93570 21 24 30 23 ALLEGHANY HIGHLANDS
FISHBURNE 90517  31 30 36 32 WAYNESBORO
FORT DEFIANCE 85665  38 17 11 SHENANDOAH VALLEY
HARRISONBURG 86169  62 47 41 COV HARRISONBURG
RIVERHEADS 93671 16 15 8 19 SHENANDOAH VALLEY
STAUNTON 90985  24 29 22 COV STAUNTON
STUARTS DRAFT 89985 27 20 WAYNESBORO
WAYNESBORO 80431 20 23 32 30 WAYNESBORO


 
DIVISION 10 392 326 216 44







262
263
264


265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273


274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283


284
285
286
287


288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299


300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309


310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322


323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338


339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347


A B C D E F G H I J K L M


APPOMATTOX REGIONAL GOV 93312 32 17 19 22 PETERSBURG
COLONIAL HEIGHTS 83058 92 63 44 COLONIAL HEIGHTS


HOPEWELL 92952 23 30 18 HOPEWELL
LLOYD C BIRD 85878 63 48 CENTRAL CHESTERFIELD
MATOACA 83731 SUSPENDED INACTIVE INACTIVE PETERSBURG
PETERSBURG 86857 43 7 PETERSBURG
PRINCE GEORGE 93429 60 86 71 22 HOPEWELL
THOMAS DALE 81529 79 75 64 COV CHESTER


DIVISION 11A 576 415 221 82


BENEDICTINE 91685 27 44 41 RICHMOND
DEEP RUN 91169 282 232 108 TUCKAHOE
GLEN ALLEN 92902 105 45 53 53 ASHLAND
HERMITAGE 81916 SUSPENDED INACTIVE INACTIVE
JOHN R TUCKER 83535 17 3 13 29 TUCKAHOE
MILLS GODWIN 90802 135 85 TUCKAHOE
THOMAS JEFFERSON 87622 10 6 RICHMOND


DIVISION 11B 460 389 369 104


ATLEE 88580 142 101 129 50 RICHMOND
BANNER CHRISTIAN 94065 25 19 NON SPONSORED
CLOVER HILL 86477 SUSPENDED 27 MIDLOTHIAN/CHESTERFIELD


COSBY 92058 4 19 56 MIDLOTHIAN/CHESTERFIELD
HANOVER 91465 61 58 54 ASHLAND
HENRICO 82949 INACTIVE INACTIVE INACTIVE NON SPONSORED
JAMES RIVER 89135 90 36 79 MIDLOTHIAN/CHESTERFIELD
LEE-DAVIS 85303 48 65 28 ASHLAND
PATRICK HENRY 80252 54 56 66 ASHLAND
RICHMOND COMMUNITY 89428  17 8 11 RICHMOND
THE GOVERNOR'S SCHOOL 88690 INACTIVE INACTIVE INACTIVE RICHMOND
VARINA 91140 23 SUSPENDED INACTIVE


17-18 18-19 19-20 20-21 SPONSORING 
KIWANIS CLUB


DIVISION 12A 406 363 382 85


BRUTON 85592 52 61 52 28 COLONIAL CAPITAL
CHARLES CITY 94468 19 NEW KENT
JAMESTOWN 89847 173 132 210 COV WILLIAMSBURG
LAFAYETTE 86250 54 53 67 16 WILLIAMSBURG
WALSINGHAM ACADEMY 82796 43 30 20 31 WILLIAMSBURG
WARHILL 92445 63 64 TOANO
WILLIAMSBURG CHRISTIAN 90950 21 23 14 10 COLONIAL CAPITAL


DIVISION 12B 334 331 308 223


GLOUCESTER 86679 32 8 9 GLOUCESTER
GRAFTON 89889 41 37 GRAFTON
LANCASTER 88178 17 SUSPENDED SUSPENDED NORTHERN NECK
MIDDLESEX 87923 21 17 12 12 MIDDLESEX
POINT OPTION 89461 10 6 NON SPONSORED
POQUOSON 85579 76 79 72 POQUOSON
TABB 84911 132 168 215 211 POQUOSON
YORK  82177 INACTIVE INACTIVE
YORK RIVER ACADEMY 92628 5 16 GRAFTON


DIVISION 13 351 355 245 89


BETHEL 84165 SUSPENDED INACTIVE INACTIVE MERCURY 64
DENBIGH 85809 17 10 6 3 DENBIGH
HAMPTON  80643 21 33 11 COV DOWNTOWN HAMPTON
HAMPTON ROADS ACADEMY 84887 52 48 42 PENINSULA AT OYSTER POINT
HERITAGE 93334 4 8 18 GREATER HILTON
ISLE OF WIGHT 92858 110 129 72 77 SMITHFIELD
KECOUGHTON 83084 INACTIVE INACTIVE 27 MERCURY 64
MENCHVILLE 90416 41 34 10 GREATER HILTON
PHOEBUS 88866 16 SUSPENDED SUSPENDED COV DOWNTOWN HAMPTON
SMITHFIELD 91385  19 16 9 9 SMITHFIELD
WARWICK 90733 9 11 GREATER HILTON
WOODSIDE 90899 60 66 50 PENINSULA AT OYSTER POINT


DIVISION 14A 383 301 393 125


DEEP CREEK 87410 116 54 95 38 CHESAPEAKE
GRASSFIELD 92281 20 58 54 GREAT BRIDGE
GREAT BRIDGE 82675 80 53 65 CHESAPEAKE
INDIAN RIVER 84272 45 45 79 CHESAPEAKE
KINGS FORK 91585 INACTIVE INACTIVE SUFFOLK
OSCAR SMITH 81528 INACTIVE INACTIVE 33 32 CHESAPEAKE
SOUTHAMPTON 89582 51 40 TURNED IN CHARTER
STONEBRIDGE 89938 10 37 50 47 CHURCHLAND







348
349
350
351


352


353
354
355
356
357
358
359
360
361


362
363
364


365
366
367
368
369
370
371
372
373
374
375


376
377
378
379
380
381
382
383
384
385
386
387
388
389
390
391


392
393
394
395
396
397
398
399


400
401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408


409
410
411


412


413
414
415
416


417
418
419
420
421
422
423
424
425
426
427
428
429
430
431


A B C D E F G H I J K L M
WESTERN BRANCH 87707 10 SUSPENDED CHURCHLAND
WOODROW WILSON 93877 23 14 17 8 PORTSMOUTH


DIVISION 14B 245 203 188 53


FIRST COLONIAL 87504 48 35 38 VIRGINIA BEACH
FRANK COX 82832 135 112 109 VIRGINIA BEACH
GRANBY 94504 20 NORFOLK
NORVIEW 94143 15 14 NORFOLK
OCEAN LAKES 89436 SUSPENDED INACTIVE 21 VA BEACH TOWN CENTER
PRINCESS ANNE 88698 7 18 LYNNHAVEN
SALEM 88385 11 9 53 VA BEACH TOWN CENTER
TALLWOOD 89239 29 15 LYNNHAVEN


17-18 18-19 19-20 20-21 SPONSORING 
KIWANIS CLUB


DIVISION 15A 293 344 262 77


BROOKVILLE 85506  29 65 40 LYNCHBURG
E C GLASS 85937 48 39 36 32 LYNCHBURG
GEORGE WASHINGTON 82631 25 39 22 DANVILLE
HOLY CROSS 88006 17 14 CLOSED LYNCHBURG
JEFFERSON FOREST 88758 65 104 61 LYNCHBURG
LIBERTY -BEDFORD 91125  45 54 69 30 LYNCHBURG
PARKVIEW 93707 64 29 34 15 NON SPONSORED


 


DIVISION 15B 358 405 321 176


  
CAVE SPRING 85515 71 94 66 ROANOKE
FAITH CHRISTIAN 94018 SC 25 13 13 ROANOKE
FOREST PARK ACADEMY 92945 14 SUSPENDED ROANOKE
HIDDEN VALLEY 91150 23 32 19 24 ROANOKE
JAMES RIVER 92527 31 11 6 4 BOTETOURT COUNTY
LORD BOTETOURT 87728 54 59 52 15 BOTETOURT COUNTY
MARTINSVILLE 80959 INACTIVE INACTIVE INACTIVE MARTINSVILLE
NORTHSIDE 91138 50 52 41 12 ROANOKE
PATRICK HENRY 87112 45 58 50 50 ROANOKE
ROANOKE CATHOLIC 91559 25 12 13 34 ROANOKE
SALEM 82967 7 18 25 24 SALEM
STAUNTON RIVER                91427  31 30 23 ROANOKE
WILLIAM FLEMING 89000 7 4 13 ROANOKE


DIVISION 16 48 66 23 0


ABINGDON 80170 13 19 ABINGDON
BLACKSBURG 91164 5 11 15 MONTGOMERY COUNTY
GILES 81997 6 7 8 MONTGOMERY COUNTY
MARION 90385 24 29 MARION
PATRICK HENRY 86992 SUSPENDED INACTIVE INACTIVE ABINGDON


DIVISION 17 199 363 249 73


CENTRAL 93695 43 95 25 18 WISE
COUNCIL 92036 22 18 12 6 COUNCIL
EASTSIDE 94247 39 20 ST-PAUL CASTLEWOOD
GRUNDY 91658 44 72 60 23 GRUNDY
RICHLANDS 82380 51 74 66 CLINCH RIVER
RIDGEVIEW 81518 39 65 66 26 HAYSI


TOTAL MEMBERS 13514 12889 11415 5217


ACTIVE CHARTERS 236 232 207 114
COVID-19 11


NEW CHARTERS


NORTHEAST 94619 4A 10 SEVERNA PARK
LIGHTRIDGE 94596 2B 24 LEESBURG


REACTIVATED CLUBS


JAMES MADISON 86775 SUSPENDED INACTIVE INACTIVE 28 TYSONS 
EDISON 88998 SUSPENDED INACTIVE INACTIVE 25 ALEXANDRIA








___ ___  


 


CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly Committee Report & Committee Evaluation 


 
 


Committee: Youth Protection Date: February 2021 
 


 


Chairperson: Josh Hiscock 
 


 
To be completed by the Committee Chairperson and submitted to the District Secretary and supervising District Trustee no 
later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board Meeting. 


 
1. COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP 
Committee fully staffed: Yes No  


 
I consider every Lt. Governor and Trustee to be part of this committee, as we are all responsible for the compliance of our 
clubs and club-level Kiwanis Advisors.  


2. KIWANIS YEAR GOALS 
 


GOAL % Complete 


Achieve 100% club participation in annual Youth Protection Policy training requirement 


(As of 02.10.2021 -- 141 Kiwanis Clubs – 60 Complete; 81 Incomplete) 


43% complete 
as of 02.10.2021 


Achieve 100% club compliance with Kiwanis Advisor background check requirement 


(As of 02.10.2021-- 382 SLP Clubs; 359 Sponsored by a Kiwanis Club; 290 Are In Full Compliance) 


81% complete 
as of 02.10.2021 


Provide on-going education about the Kiwanis Youth Protection Guidelines to club and district 
officers by providing one workshop at Kiwanis Mid-Year (2021), DCON (2021), two articles 
annually in the Capital Kiwanian, and additional in-person or virtual training to clubs and divisions 
upon request 
 


Articles placed 
in every Capital 
Kiwanian; 
Virtual session 
presented for 
Capital District 
web series 
(10/20) 


Promote Youth Protection Week (Fall 2020) and have committee members plan one in-person or 
online event in each region for clubs, members, club officers, and district officers to partake in – 
all of which would satisfy annual club education requirements 


Article in 
August/Sept 
2020 Capital 
Kiwanian 
promoting 
observance 


Fully populate Youth Protection Committee and hold four meetings during the year, including three 
virtual meetings and one in-person committee meeting (Meetings in November, March, June, 
September) 


On-going 


   







3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED: 
 


According to data received from KI in February 2021, of the 382 SLP clubs in the Capital District, 23 are 
not sponsored by a Kiwanis club. Of the 359 SLP clubs sponsored by a Kiwanis club, 315 have reported 
the name of a Kiwanis Advisor in Kiwanis Connect and 44 have not (90% compliance). Of the 315 SLP 
clubs with a reported Kiwanis Advisor, 288 advisors have a valid and clear criminal background check on 
file and 27 do not have a background check on file at all or have an expired background check awaiting 
renewal (91% compliance). Overall, we are at 81% compliance with the Kiwanis Advisor background 
check policy. I continue to re-assess progress toward goal completion and will continue to work toward 
100% Kiwanis Advisor background check compliance by September 30, 2021.  
 
Any Kiwanis Advisor without a valid background check on file with Kiwanis International was removed 
from their role on September 01, 2020. This has had residual effects on our data and within our Kiwanis 
clubs as they scramble to address issues. We continue to see a lot of club compliance issues due to this.  
 
I continue to monitor club compliance with the annual Youth Protection Policies education requirement. 
As of February 2021, we are at 43% club completion (60 of 141 Kiwanis Clubs). This metric re-set on 
October 01 for the new Kiwanis administrative year. We have work to do to achieve 100% compliance 
with this by early 2021.  
 


Division Number of 
Clubs 


Number of 
Clubs 


Completing 
Annual Member 


Education 
Requirement 


Percent 
Complete 


1 9 4 44% 
2 11 6 55% 
3 6 1 17% 
4 6 2 33% 
5 11 8 73% 
6 9 1 11% 
7 5 3 60% 
8 5 2 40% 
9 7 2 29% 
10 7 7 100% 
11 5 2 40% 
12 10 3 30% 
13 9 5 56% 
14 11 1 9% 
15 9 3 33% 
16 9 5 56% 
17 12 5 42% 
  141 60 43% 


 







4. COMMENTS: 
 


Members of the Kiwanis Club of Capital – Next Generation e-Club are planning to become the Kiwanis 
Advisors to some of the 23 currently non-sponsored SLP clubs. They are currently in the process of 
receiving their background checks. Once completed, and one addressed in Kiwanis Connect by Member 
Services, this will increase our number of sponsored SLP clubs WITH Kiwanis Advisors and WITH 
valid background checks. This will be a big improvement for the Capital District.  


 
The data provided to the Capital District from Kiwanis International continues to have irregularities in it. 
Some active Kiwanis clubs do not appear on reports, and Kiwanis International’s IT team cannot 
determine why they are missing. Many inactive SLP clubs still appear on reports as well, and this skews 
our compliance numbers. The data set was compromised in 2020-2021 when SLP clubs were given a 
one-year grace period on dues payments due to the COVID-19 pandemic. Many clubs that had been 
previously removed from lists were added again since, technically, they had a renewed opportunity to 
reactivate. I surmise that this will continue to be an issue for the remainder of 2020-2021 and will be 
rectified in 2021-2022.  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


SIGNED:  Josh Hiscock  








  


Dennis G. Baugh, Governor 2020-2021 
“Spread the Word” 


 
Governor’s Report to the Board 


March 6, 2020 
 
As we have been pondering what to do and how to conduct Kiwanis business during the Covid 
pandemic, we have found new ways to do so. It is called ZOOM or Virtually! As everybody else 
has a report to prepare for the Board Meeting, I thought I would do so also. 
 
Governor’s Activities since December 1, 2020 to March 6, 2021 
 
December 2020 
 
12/02 Participated in Monthly zoom meeting with President Art and Eastern District 


Governor’s 
 Conducted Club Coaches Training for CD LTGs 
 
12/03 Attended Chesapeake Kiwanis Club Meeting via zoom 
 Midyear Conference Committee meeting via zoom 
 
12/05 Attended Division 10 DCM via zoom 
 Attended CD Board Meeting 
 
12/06 Attended Division 16 DCM via zoom 
 Had Monthly call with International Trustee Katrina Baranko, District Counselor 
 
12/08 Home Club’s monthly meeting via zoom 
 
12/09 Attended Division 5 DCM via zoom 
 Attended Division 6 DCM via zoom (late) 
 
12/10 Midyear Conference Committee meeting via zoom 
 
12/14 KI Membership Subcommittee Chairs meeting with President Art via zoom 
 
12/15 Home Club’s monthly board meeting via zoom 
 Attended Severna Park’s 65th Anniversary Celebration via zoom 
 Attended Capital Legacy eClub Service Event via zoom 
 
12/16 Attended CD Monthly Membership Committee meeting via zoom 
 
12/17 Northeast Governor’s group meeting via zoom 
 Attended It’s 5 O’clock Somewhere program via zoom 







2 
 


12/20 CD Monthly LTGF Call via zoom 
 
12/30 Attended Capital Legacy eClub Organizational meeting via zoom 
 
January 2021 
 
01/03 Had Monthly call with International Trustee Katrina Baranko, District Counselor 
 
01/04 Meeting with local Boys & Girls Club for Special Project via zoom 
 
01/05 Midyear Conference Committee meeting via zoom 
 
01/06 Participated in Monthly zoom meeting with President Art and Eastern District 


Governor’s 
 Attended CD Reorganizational Committee meeting via zoom 
 
01/08 Conference call with 2021 DCON Planning Committee via telephone 
 
01/09 Attended Division 11 DCM via zoom 
 
01/10 Attended Capital Next generation eClub Charter Night via zoom 
 
01/11 Attended Division 2 DCM via zoom 
 Attended CD Monthly Membership Committee meeting via zoom 
 
01/12 Home Club’s monthly meeting via zoom 
 Attended Division 15 DCM via zoom 
 Attended North American Governor’s Call via zoom 
 
01/13 Attended Roanoke Kiwanis Club meeting and induction of new members via zoom 
 Attended Crofton Kiwanis Club meeting via zoom 
 
01/14 Presented at Virginia Beach Kiwanis Club meeting via zoom 
 Attended Bethesda Kiwanis Club via zoom 
 
01/15-18 Attended 2020-2021 District Governor’s Conference via zoom 
  Made presentation on Club Coaching on 01/17 
 
01/15 Midyear Conference Committee meeting via zoom 
 
01/17 CD Monthly LTG Call via zoom 
 
01/19 Home Club’s monthly board meeting via zoom 
 







3 
 


01/20 Presented at Chesapeake Kiwanis Club meeting via zoom 
 Attended preliminary meeting for new club in Clifton Forge via zoom 
 
01/21 Attended Charles Town, WV Kiwanis Club and DCM meeting via zoom 
 
01/23 Attended Division 4 DCM via zoom 
 Attended Division 11 DCM via zoom 
 Attended CDKF Special Board meeting via zoom 
 
01/14 Attended Division 1 DCM via zoom 
 
01/25 Attended KI Club Opener Informational meeting via zoom 
 
01/26 Attended Division 14 DCM via zoom 
 
01/27 Attended CD Aktion Club Advisors Discussion meeting via zoom 
 
01/28 Northeast Governor’s group meeting via zoom 
 Attended It’s 5 O’clock Somewhere program via zoom 
 Submitted Governor’s article for Capital Kiwanian 
 
01/29 Attended Division 9 DCM via zoom 
 
February 2021 
 
02/02 Preformed Community Service with Home Club at Explore More Discovery Museum 
 
02/03 Participated in Monthly zoom meeting with President Art and Eastern District 


Governor’s 
 Attended Tyson Kiwanis Club meeting via zoom 
 
02/05 Attended planning meeting with proposed new Jackson River Area Club via zoom 
 
02/06 Presented report to CD Key Board via zoom 
 Attended CD Special Board meeting via zoom 
 
02/07 Had Monthly call with International Trustee Katrina Baranko, District Counselor 
 Participated in open informational meeting for Jackson River Area Club 
 
02/09 Home Club’s monthly meeting via zoom 
 Attended CD Long Range Planning Committee meeting via zoom 
 Northeast Governor’s group meeting via zoom 
 
02/10 Attended CD Monthly Membership Committee meeting via zoom 







4 
 


02/11 Had a call with Sandy An, District Representation for KCF 
 
02/13 Attended Division 10 DCM via zoom 
 
Scheduled Events  
 
02/17 Midyear Conference Committee meeting via zoom 
 
02/18 Allegheny Highlands Monthly meeting via zoom (discuss proposed new club) 
 KI Informational meeting with Governor’s on Diversity, Equity and Inclusion 
 
02/21 CD Monthly LTGF call via zoom 
 
02/22 Division 7 DCM via zoom 
 
02/25 KI Zoom Training for District Leaders and Trainers via zoom 
 It’s 5 O’clock Somewhere program via zoom 
 
02/28 Division 16 DCM 
 
March 2021 
 
03/03 Participated in Monthly zoom meeting with President Art and Eastern District 


Governor’s 
 Division 12 DCM via zoom 
 
03/04 Northeast Governor’s group meeting via zoom 
 
03/05-06 MIDYEAR CONFERENCE VIA ZOOM 
 
03/06 CD BOARD MEETING 








Report of the District Secretary/Treasurer 
Capital District, Kiwanis International 
March 6, 2021 
 
 


 
Membership 
 
2020-21 Starting # 3926 
Current Total 3967 (as of February 22, 2021)  
Net Change +41 
 
Total Active Charters – 141 (Chilhowie is CS and 19 other clubs are CSN for owing > $150.00) 
Clubs who have lost members this year: 40 (113 members) 
Clubs who have gained members this year: 46 (171 members)  
Clubs who are net 0 this year: 55 
Clubs below 15 members: 37 (11 of which have lost members this year) 


Election Reporting 


Club Election (2020-21): 138 out 141 Submitted (Tappahannock, Martinsville, 
Chilhowie) 
Lt. Governor-Elect: 7 out of 17 elected (Missing D2, D3, D4, D5, D6, D7, D8, D12, D14, 
D17) 
 
Club Monthly Reporting 
 
Clubs with all 2020-21 reports turned in through end of January 2021: 87 of 141 
Clubs with no reporting in 2020-21: 23  


(D2-Bull Run, D4-PG County, D5-Coastal DE, Dover, Georgetown, Seaford, 
D6-Bel Air, D7-Mt. Airy, State Line MD, D8-Old Town, D9-Orange County, 
D10-Central Chesterfield, D11-Tappahannock, D12-Legacy eClub, D13-City 
Center, Old Point Comfort, D14-Churchland, Great Bridge, Ocean View, 
Portsmouth, VA Beach Town Center, D15-Martinsville, D16-Chilhowie)  


 
LTG Reporting 
Contact Visits - 17 out of 17 submitted 
Board Visits - 4 out of 17 submitted 
 
Statement of Financial Position 
 
 
Capital District Kiwanis Capital District Key Club Capital District Circle K 
Cash on Hand: 
$125,226.04 


Cash on Hand: 
$207,882.12 


Cash on Hand: $31,338.43 


Investments: $866,684.07   
Total Assets: $991,910.11 Total Assets: $207,882.12 Total Assets: $31,338.43 
Net Revenue: $84,921.28 Net Revenue: $17,707.47 Net Revenue: $5,554.82 







Capital District Circle K
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2020_2021 - FY21 P&L


October 2020 - September 2021


Cash Basis  Monday, February 22, 2021 05:11 PM GMT-05:00   1/3


TOTAL


ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET


Revenue


500 Income


505 Membership Dues 2,160.00 4,500.00 -2,340.00 48.00 %


510 CDKF Subsidy 10,000.00 -10,000.00


520 Interest Income 0.40 0.40


530 Fall Membership Rally Registration 28.86 3,200.00 -3,171.14 0.90 %


536 District Converntion Program Ads 125.00 -125.00


537 District Convention Registation 3,851.59 21,000.00 -17,148.41 18.34 %


538 ICON Spirit Packs 500.00 -500.00


540 Summer Social Registration 900.00 -900.00


585 Miscellaneous Fundraising 250.00 -250.00


Total 500 Income 6,040.85 40,475.00 -34,434.15 14.92 %


Total Revenue $6,040.85 $40,475.00 $ -34,434.15 14.92 %


GROSS PROFIT $6,040.85 $40,475.00 $ -34,434.15 14.92 %


Expenditures


650 Administrative Expenses Oct-Mar


651 Governor 200.00 -200.00


652 Secretary -Treasurer 75.00 -75.00


653 Communications Coordinator 75.00 -75.00


654 LTG - North 100.00 -100.00


655 LTG - South 100.00 -100.00


657 LTG - Metro 100.00 -100.00


659 LTG - West 100.00 -100.00


662 Club Building/Revitalization Committee 75.00 -75.00


663 Conference/Convention Committee 25.00 -25.00


664 K-Family Committee 25.00 -25.00


665 Laws, Regulations & Awards Committee 25.00 -25.00


666 Membership Development & Education Committee 25.00 -25.00


668 Service Committee 25.00 -25.00


670 Miscellaneous Expense (Apr-Sep) 200.00 -200.00


Total 650 Administrative Expenses Oct-Mar 1,150.00 -1,150.00


675 Adminstrative Expenses Apr-Sep


676 Governor 150.00 -150.00


677 Secretary-Treasurer 50.00 -50.00


678 Communications Coordinator 50.00 -50.00


679 LTG - North 75.00 -75.00


680 LTG - South 75.00 -75.00


682 LTG - Metro 75.00 -75.00


684 LTG - West 75.00 -75.00


687 Club Building/Revitalization Committee 50.00 -50.00


688 Conference/Convention Committee 15.00 -15.00


689 K-Family Committee 15.00 -15.00







Capital District Circle K
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2020_2021 - FY21 P&L


October 2020 - September 2021


Cash Basis  Monday, February 22, 2021 05:11 PM GMT-05:00   2/3


TOTAL


ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET


690 Laws, Regulations & Awards Committee 15.00 -15.00


691 Membership Development & Education Committee 15.00 -15.00


693 Service Committee 25.00 -25.00


695 On-to-ICON Committee 50.00 -50.00


699 Miscellaneous Expense (Oct-Mar) 200.00 -200.00


Total 675 Adminstrative Expenses Apr-Sep 935.00 -935.00


700 Fall Membership Rally


701 Lodging 4,300.00 -4,300.00


702 Meals 1,300.00 -1,300.00


703 Registration/Workshop Supplies 200.00 -200.00


704 Decorations 150.00 -150.00


705 Souvenir T-Shirts 78.66 450.00 -371.34 17.48 %


Total 700 Fall Membership Rally 78.66 6,400.00 -6,321.34 1.23 %


710 District Convention


711 AV Rental 250.00 -250.00


713 Complimetnary Meals 250.00 -250.00


714 Paid Meals 18,000.00 -18,000.00


715 Registration Materials 150.00 -150.00


716 Convention T-Shirts 600.00 -600.00


720 Decorations 300.00 -300.00


721 Awards 400.00 -400.00


724 DLSSP Supplies 200.00 -200.00


725 Workshop Materials and Gifts 150.00 -150.00


726 Keynote Speaker Fees 200.00 -200.00


729 District Convention - Other 400.00 -400.00


Total 710 District Convention 20,900.00 -20,900.00


730 Spring Officer Training Conference


733 Printing 100.00 -100.00


734 Supplies/Decorations 100.00 -100.00


Total 730 Spring Officer Training Conference 200.00 -200.00


739 International Convention Tour


620 ICON Registration-Board/OTIC 1,200.00 -1,200.00


625 ICON Lodging for Board 1,200.00 -1,200.00


627 ICON Travel for Governor 400.00 -400.00


743 Spirit Pack 500.00 -500.00


Total 739 International Convention Tour 3,300.00 -3,300.00


749 District Board Expenses


605 GATC Travel for Governor 450.00 -450.00


610 District Officer Traning Conference 500.00 -500.00


750 District Officer Badges & Pins 110.79 150.00 -39.21 73.86 %


751 Board Meeting Lodging 1,500.00 -1,500.00


752 Board Meeing Supplies 400.00 -400.00







Capital District Circle K
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2020_2021 - FY21 P&L


October 2020 - September 2021


Cash Basis  Monday, February 22, 2021 05:11 PM GMT-05:00   3/3


TOTAL


ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET


753 Board Meeting Meals 600.00 -600.00


754 District Board Shirts 198.58 300.00 -101.42 66.19 %


755 Miscellaneous Board Expenses 1,000.00 -1,000.00


Total 749 District Board Expenses 309.37 4,900.00 -4,590.63 6.31 %


759 Mandatory Expenses


760 Website Hosting 98.00 100.00 -2.00 98.00 %


761 Kiwanis Administrative Expenses 700.00 -700.00


762 Annual Audit of Books 350.00 -350.00


765 Other Mandatory Costs 80.00 -80.00


Total 759 Mandatory Expenses 98.00 1,230.00 -1,132.00 7.97 %


769 Other Expenses


615 CKI SPARK Scholarship 400.00 -400.00


773 Miscellaneous Exenses 250.00 -250.00


Total 769 Other Expenses 650.00 -650.00


810 Summer Social


812 Lodging 300.00 -300.00


814 Food 300.00 -300.00


816 Picnic Rental 90.00 -90.00


818 Parking 70.00 -70.00


Total 810 Summer Social 760.00 -760.00


Total Expenditures $486.03 $40,425.00 $ -39,938.97 1.20 %


NET OPERATING REVENUE $5,554.82 $50.00 $5,504.82 11,109.64 %


NET REVENUE $5,554.82 $50.00 $5,504.82 11,109.64 %







Capital District Key Club
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2020_2021 - FY21 P&L


October 2020 - September 2021


Cash Basis  Monday, February 22, 2021 05:07 PM GMT-05:00   1/2


TOTAL


ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET


Revenue


5000 Income


5050 Membership Dues 17,440.50 60,000.00 -42,559.50 29.07 %


5100 Capital Dist Foundation 3,000.00 -3,000.00


5200 Savings Account Interest 3.45 100.00 -96.55 3.45 %


5330 International Convention 37,000.00 -37,000.00


5390 District Project 139.60 139.60


5500 DCON Registration 123.92 147,000.00 -146,876.08 0.08 %


5550 Fall Rally 8,500.00 -8,500.00


Total 5000 Income 17,707.47 255,600.00 -237,892.53 6.93 %


Total Revenue $17,707.47 $255,600.00 $ -237,892.53 6.93 %


GROSS PROFIT $17,707.47 $255,600.00 $ -237,892.53 6.93 %


Expenditures


6000 Conferences & Training 500.00 -500.00


6020 International Leadership Tng 37,000.00 -37,000.00


6040 Summer Training Conference 5,000.00 -5,000.00


6060 Spring Leadership Conference 4,000.00 -4,000.00


6070 Winter Leadership Conf 3,000.00 -3,000.00


6080 Fall Leadership Conf 3,000.00 -3,000.00


6090 Fall Training Rally 7,000.00 -7,000.00


6095 Other Leadership Conferences 1,000.00 -1,000.00


Total 6000 Conferences & Training 60,500.00 -60,500.00


6100 Officers Expenses Sep - Mar 3,200.00 -3,200.00


6200 Officers Expenses Apr-Sep 3,200.00 -3,200.00


7000 General Expenses


7005 Capital Key 200.00 -200.00


7010 Postage & Delivery 200.00 -200.00


7015 Printing 300.00 -300.00


7020 Supplies 500.00 -500.00


7025 Admin\\Training Supplies 700.00 -700.00


7030 District Project 50,000.00 -50,000.00


7035 District Website 250.00 -250.00


7040 Badges & Board Shirts 2,000.00 -2,000.00


7045 District Leadership Conference 1,000.00 -1,000.00


7050 Miscellaneous Expenses 1,000.00 -1,000.00


7055 Board Meeting Transportatiion 2,500.00 -2,500.00


7060 Zone Adminstrator Expenses 3,000.00 -3,000.00


7065 Audit of Books 500.00 -500.00


7080 New Club Support 1,000.00 -1,000.00


Total 7000 General Expenses 63,150.00 -63,150.00


7300 Administrator's Expenses 4,000.00 -4,000.00


7500 District Convention







Capital District Key Club
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2020_2021 - FY21 P&L


October 2020 - September 2021


Cash Basis  Monday, February 22, 2021 05:07 PM GMT-05:00   2/2


TOTAL


ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET


7504 Printing 600.00 -600.00


7506 Name Tag, Ribbons, etc. 300.00 -300.00


7508 Office Supplies 500.00 -500.00


7510 Program Printing 1,500.00 -1,500.00


7514 Motivational Speaker 3,000.00 -3,000.00


7518 Audio Visual Equipment 12,000.00 -12,000.00


7520 Awards & Trophies 3,000.00 -3,000.00


7522 Souveniers 11,000.00 -11,000.00


7526 Officers Pins and Gifts 500.00 -500.00


7530 Board & Guest Meals 5,000.00 -5,000.00


7532 ConventionBanquet 33,000.00 -33,000.00


7534 Convention Breakfast 28,150.00 -28,150.00


7536 Advisor Reception 2,500.00 -2,500.00


7542 Misc General Expenses 1,000.00 -1,000.00


7544 Vehicles 500.00 -500.00


7546 Hotel Rooms 69,000.00 -69,000.00


Total 7500 District Convention 171,550.00 -171,550.00


Total Expenditures $0.00 $305,600.00 $ -305,600.00 0.00%


NET OPERATING REVENUE $17,707.47 $ -50,000.00 $67,707.47 -35.41 %


NET REVENUE $17,707.47 $ -50,000.00 $67,707.47 -35.41 %







Capital District Kiwanis
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2020_2021 - FY21 P&L


October 2020 - September 2021


Cash Basis  Monday, February 22, 2021 05:01 PM GMT-05:00   1/4


TOTAL


ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET


Revenue


7000 Revenue


7100 Membership Dues 107,808.00 128,000.00 -20,192.00 84.23 %


7105 Interest Income 0.36 2.00 -1.64 18.00 %


7200 District Events


7210 Midyear Conference 706.99 1,000.00 -293.01 70.70 %


7220 District Convention 47,625.00 -47,625.00


7230 International Convention 5,000.00 -5,000.00


7240 Past Governors 2,795.00 500.00 2,295.00 559.00 %


7260 Key Leader 17,000.00 -17,000.00


Total 7200 District Events 3,501.99 71,125.00 -67,623.01 4.92 %


Total 7000 Revenue 111,310.35 199,127.00 -87,816.65 55.90 %


Total Revenue $111,310.35 $199,127.00 $ -87,816.65 55.90 %


GROSS PROFIT $111,310.35 $199,127.00 $ -87,816.65 55.90 %


Expenditures


8000 Expenditures


8050 Management


8100 District Office (Personnel)


8200 Secretary-Treasurer


8201 District Business 800.00 -800.00


8202 District Convention 300.00 -300.00


8203 Board Meetings 350.00 -350.00


8204 Midyear Conference 300.00 -300.00


8205 Leadership Team Conference 44.00 200.00 -156.00 22.00 %


8206 International Convention 1,250.00 -1,250.00


8207 District Secretaries Conference 1,250.00 -1,250.00


Total 8200 Secretary-Treasurer 44.00 4,450.00 -4,406.00 0.99 %


Total 8100 District Office (Personnel) 44.00 4,450.00 -4,406.00 0.99 %


8400 District Office (Operating)


8405 Background Checks 202.00 1,000.00 -798.00 20.20 %


8410 Bank Charges 200.00 -200.00


8415 Board Meeting Expenses 702.83 3,000.00 -2,297.17 23.43 %


8420 Credit Card Processing 300.00 -300.00


8425 D&O Insurance 800.00 800.00 0.00 100.00 %


8430 International Convention 5,000.00 -5,000.00


8435 Office Supplies 74.46 1,250.00 -1,175.54 5.96 %


8440 Office Equipment 1,500.00 -1,500.00


8445 Printing 500.00 -500.00


8450 Pins / Badges / Shirts 31.85 1,500.00 -1,468.15 2.12 %


8455 Postage & PO Box 93.60 500.00 -406.40 18.72 %


8460 Professional Services 153.00 900.00 -747.00 17.00 %


8465 Software & Hosting 662.68 1,000.00 -337.32 66.27 %







Capital District Kiwanis
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2020_2021 - FY21 P&L


October 2020 - September 2021


Cash Basis  Monday, February 22, 2021 05:01 PM GMT-05:00   2/4


TOTAL


ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET


8470 Telephone / Internet 512.15 1,200.00 -687.85 42.68 %


8475 MNT Zeller Match Program 1,250.00 6,250.00 -5,000.00 20.00 %


8480 The Capital Kiwanian Expenses 253.44 408.00 -154.56 62.12 %


Total 8400 District Office (Operating) 4,736.01 25,308.00 -20,571.99 18.71 %


8500 Governor


8505 District Business 1,800.00 -1,800.00


8510 Board Meetings 68.00 500.00 -432.00 13.60 %


8515 Midyear Conference 300.00 -300.00


8520 SLP District Conventions 600.00 -600.00


8525 Leadership Team Education Conference 200.00 -200.00


8530 International Convention 1,000.00 -1,000.00


8535 SLP International Conventions 1,000.00 -1,000.00


8540 District Convention 300.00 -300.00


Total 8500 Governor 68.00 5,700.00 -5,632.00 1.19 %


8550 Governor-Elect


8555 District Business 1,000.00 -1,000.00


8560 Board Meetings 22.40 500.00 -477.60 4.48 %


8565 Governor-Elect Training 400.00 -400.00


8570 Midyear Conference 300.00 -300.00


8575 Leadership Team Education Conference 200.00 -200.00


8580 International Convention 1,250.00 -1,250.00


8585 District Convention 300.00 -300.00


8590 Hosting of International Trustee 500.00 -500.00


Total 8550 Governor-Elect 22.40 4,450.00 -4,427.60 0.50 %


8600 Immediate Past Governor


8605 District Business 900.00 -900.00


8610 Board Meetings 44.00 500.00 -456.00 8.80 %


8615 Midyear Confernece 300.00 -300.00


8620 Leadership Team Education Conference 200.00 -200.00


8625 International Convention 1,250.00 -1,250.00


8630 District Convention 300.00 -300.00


Total 8600 Immediate Past Governor 44.00 3,450.00 -3,406.00 1.28 %


8650 Regional Trustees


8655 District Business 1,200.00 -1,200.00


8660 Board Meetings 474.62 1,500.00 -1,025.38 31.64 %


8665 Midyear Conferences 1,500.00 -1,500.00


8670 Leadership Team Education Conference 1,200.00 -1,200.00


8675 International Convention 5,400.00 -5,400.00


8680 District Convention 4,000.00 -4,000.00


Total 8650 Regional Trustees 474.62 14,800.00 -14,325.38 3.21 %


8700 Lt. Governors


8705 Club Visits Mileage 1,698.80 8,500.00 -6,801.20 19.99 %







Capital District Kiwanis
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2020_2021 - FY21 P&L


October 2020 - September 2021


Cash Basis  Monday, February 22, 2021 05:01 PM GMT-05:00   3/4


TOTAL


ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET


8710 Midyear Conference Mileage 1.00 -1.00


8715 District Convention 6,800.00 -6,800.00


Total 8700 Lt. Governors 1,698.80 15,301.00 -13,602.20 11.10 %


8750 Lt. Governors-Designate


8755 Leadership Team Education Conference 1,736.92 3,400.00 -1,663.08 51.09 %


8760 International Convention 15,300.00 -15,300.00


8765 District Convention 6,800.00 -6,800.00


Total 8750 Lt. Governors-Designate 1,736.92 25,500.00 -23,763.08 6.81 %


8800 Service Leadership Programs


8805 Aktion Club 2,103.50 -2,103.50


8810 Builders Club 450.00 -450.00


8815 Circle K International 68.85 4,650.00 -4,581.15 1.48 %


8820 Kiwanis Kids 450.00 -450.00


8830 Key Leader 2,400.00 -2,400.00


Total 8800 Service Leadership Programs 68.85 10,053.50 -9,984.65 0.68 %


8900 District Committees


8910 Finance 500.00 -500.00


8920 Achievement 1,000.00 -1,000.00


8925 Leadership & Education 800.00 -800.00


8930 Membership 15.74 10,000.00 -9,984.26 0.16 %


8940 On-to-ICON 150.00 -150.00


8945 Past Governors 500.00 -500.00


Total 8900 District Committees 15.74 12,950.00 -12,934.26 0.12 %


8970 District Support


8975 District Editor/Designer Salary 4,000.00 12,000.00 -8,000.00 33.33 %


8985 Partnership Coordinator 500.00 -500.00


8995 Youth Protection Manager 650.00 -650.00


Total 8970 District Support 4,000.00 13,150.00 -9,150.00 30.42 %


Total 8050 Management 12,909.34 135,112.50 -122,203.16 9.55 %


9000 Functions


9100 Midyear Conference


9120 Registration Supplies 1,000.00 -1,000.00


Total 9100 Midyear Conference 1,000.00 -1,000.00


9200 Leadership Team Education Conference


9205 Meals 1,600.00 -1,600.00


9210 Sleeping Rooms 4,000.00 -4,000.00


9215 Programs & Souvenirs 1,000.00 -1,000.00


Total 9200 Leadership Team Education Conference 6,600.00 -6,600.00


9300 Key Leader


9305 KI Program Fee 4,000.00 -4,000.00


9310 Meals / Snacks 5,000.00 -5,000.00







Capital District Kiwanis
Budget vs. Actuals: FY_2020_2021 - FY21 P&L


October 2020 - September 2021


Cash Basis  Monday, February 22, 2021 05:01 PM GMT-05:00   4/4


TOTAL


ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET


9315 Sleeping Rooms 4,000.00 -4,000.00


9320 Programs & Souvenirs 2,000.00 -2,000.00


Total 9300 Key Leader 15,000.00 -15,000.00


9400 District Convention


9405 Meals 28,962.50 -28,962.50


9410 Sleeping Rooms 3,105.00 -3,105.00


9415 Programs & Souvenirs 2,000.00 -2,000.00


9420 Registration Supplies 372.76 3,575.00 -3,202.24 10.43 %


9425 Entertainment & A/V 1,600.00 -1,600.00


9430 Speakers Fees 3,500.00 -3,500.00


Total 9400 District Convention 372.76 42,742.50 -42,369.74 0.87 %


9500 Kiwanis-Family Weekend


9505 Meals 2,000.00 -2,000.00


9510 Sleeping Rooms 6,000.00 -6,000.00


9515 Programs & Souvenirs 2,000.00 -2,000.00


Total 9500 Kiwanis-Family Weekend 10,000.00 -10,000.00


Total 9000 Functions 372.76 75,342.50 -74,969.74 0.49 %


Total 8000 Expenditures 13,282.10 210,455.00 -197,172.90 6.31 %


Payroll Expenses


Taxes 1,235.90 4,989.60 -3,753.70 24.77 %


Wages 12,000.00 36,000.00 -24,000.00 33.33 %


Total Payroll Expenses 13,235.90 40,989.60 -27,753.70 32.29 %


Reimbursements -128.93 -128.93


Total Expenditures $26,389.07 $251,444.60 $ -225,055.53 10.49 %


NET OPERATING REVENUE $84,921.28 $ -52,317.60 $137,238.88 -162.32 %


NET REVENUE $84,921.28 $ -52,317.60 $137,238.88 -162.32 %





		Executive Officer - Secretary-Treasurer.pdf

		BudgetvsActuals-Circle K

		BudgetvsActuals-Key Club

		BudgetvsActuals-Kiwanis










 


CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Trustee Board Report 


 
 


Region:   Chesapeake Date:     February 2021 
 


 


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting. For each division in your region, comment on the areas below. 


 


1. MEMBERSHIP 
 


Working in concert with Jenn Hiscock, the Chesapeake Region representative on the Capital District 
Membership Committee, we are making membership a top priority for 2020-2021. Both Krista Latchaw 
(Division 4) and Christine Johnson (Division 5) have plans for the enhancement of current club membership and 
growth of new clubs in the year ahead.  
 
Our regional Club Strengthening Workshops are scheduled for April 17 (9-10:30 AM) and May 08 (9-10:30 
AM) via Zoom.  
 
Thus far in 2020-2021, we have seen net growth in Division 4 (+21) and in Division 5 (+6). A new e-Club was 
added in Division 4; two of six clubs have seen positive growth this year (+19: Next Generation and +3: Ellicott 
City), one club has seen a decline (-1: Crofton), and three clubs remain stable (Commodore Mayo, PG County, 
Severna Park). While no new Kiwanis clubs have been added in Division 5 yet, three clubs have seen positive 
growth (+7: Greater Ocean Pines, +2: Accomack, +1 Chincoteague), two clubs have seen a decline (-2: Coastal 
Delaware and -2: Dover), and six clubs remain stable (Bridgeville, Delmar, Georgetown, Greater Millsboro, 
Pocomoke City, and Seaford).  


 
2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS 


 
Club Status 


Next Generation e-Club (Division 4) 


19 Paid 
Members; 
Chartering 


Completed 11/20 


Catonsville and Laurel (Division 4) 
In Progress; 


Delayed due to 
COVID-19 


Kar-wanis (Division 5) 
Idea In 


Development for 
Spring 2021 


New Aktion Clubs (1 in Division 4 and 1 in Division 5) 


Site Selection In 
Process in 
Division 4 


(Howard County)  


New Key Clubs: Northeast HS (Division 4A – Sponsor: Severna Park) and Crofton HS (Division 4B – 
Sponsor: Crofton)  


Chartering 
Completed for 


Northeast HS; In 
Progress for 
Crofton HS 







3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED 
 


An immediate focus for all Kiwanis clubs in 2020-2021 was getting back to meeting on a regular basis. Most 
clubs in Division 5 are operating and meeting regularly, even during the winter months. An active summer 
season and planning for a busy summer car show season helped to jumpstart this activity. Most clubs in 
Division 4 clubs have resumed regular activities, mainly via Zoom. I am finding that clubs and their Boards are 
meeting, but only a small amount of safe, socially-distant service is taking place. Ellicott City, Severna Park, 
and Crofton have done in-person projects. The Next Generation e-Club performs a form of virtual service at 
every club meeting. Active Boards of Directors and regularly-scheduled club meetings will help to keep our 
Chesapeake Region Kiwanis clubs alive for the time being. Many clubs seem to be recruiting new members and 
retaining current members, so this is a success. With the return of shorter days, colder weather, flu season, and 
the continuation of COVID-19, it seems unlikely that clubs will resume in-person meetings anytime soon. The 
arrival of a COVID vaccine has provided many clubs with hope that regular in-person gatherings for meetings 
and service events could begin during the summer months. Lt. Governors Krista and Christine should be 
commended for their work. They have made it a priority to help clubs understand ways to meet and serve their 
communities safely, even with restrictions. The survival of our clubs will remain an essential focus for the 
remainder of the 2020-2021 Kiwanis year.  
 
Our region has a growing number of Youth Protection Policy compliance issues. As of the writing of this 
report, 33% of Division 4 clubs and 73% of Division 5 clubs have completed and reported their annual member 
education requirement on the Kiwanis Youth Protection Policies & Procedures. There is room for substantial 
improvement before the close of Q2 on March 31, 2021. One issue remains with the Kiwanis Club of PG 
County and the background check for the Kiwanis Advisor to the CKI Club at the Univ. of Maryland, College 
Park. My goal was to work with Division 4 Lt. Governor Krista to get this addressed by the end of Q1 on 
December 31, 2020, but it clearly is still a lingering issue that must be addressed in Q2.  


 
As previously reported, the Kiwanis clubs in Division 4 and Division 5 sponsor a substantial number of SLP 
clubs. With the continuation of virtual learning in many school districts through at least early March 2021, I 
continue to ask my Lt. Governors to instruct Kiwanis clubs perform extensive outreach to Faculty Advisors and 
club officers. Assistance has been offered by Kiwanis clubs in the Chesapeake Region in multiple ways – 
creating joint service projects, helping to organize online club meetings, and offering advice and counsel on the 
payment of dues. As of 2/10/2021, dues payments have come in from 9 of 18 Key Clubs in Division 4 and 03 of 
11 Key Clubs in Division 5. More payments are arriving to Kiwanis International daily. Maintaining the 
strength of our SLP clubs remains a critical focus for the rest of the 2020-2021 Kiwanis year.  
 
I will be helping Lt. Governors Krista and Christine cultivate a greater leadership pipeline for the Lt. Governor 
roles in Division 4 and Division 5. At this point, there is no Lt. Governor-Elect in Division 4; I hear they may 
be one for Division 5. Given the requirements for the position, there are few eligible individuals. It is 
worrisome. This is a critical focus for Q2 of the 2020-2021 Kiwanis year.  


 
I do not have any immediate questions. There is no need for immediate assistance. 


 
4. OTHER COMMENTS 


SIGNED:       
 
 


August 4, 2020 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Div 9 - A New Club in Division 9 is in the works in the Covington Area.   Primary meetings have been had and the current plan is to have this club up and official by the beginning of May. 



		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: Div 10 - Tricity club (A night time club in Colonial heights that will include multiple areas and possible a 321 club

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: Div 10 - Hull street: The area is growing so big but we are not represented in that area and I think we really should be.  Near Crosby High School or further out in Amelia.  

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: Div 11 - N/A

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Heart of Virginia

		Date: February 10, 2021

		MembershipNotes: Div 9 - Some growth experienced.  HOV Membership rep resigned.  Looking for a new regional membership rep.
Div 10 - Started at 165, now at 162.  Hopewell down 6.  Others steady or slight changes.
Div 11 - Down 8 members (266 to 258).  Tuckahoe is up 4 members.

		Challenges: Div 9 - Contact with members is the challenge that everyone is facing right now.    It is hard to keep older members engaged as virtual meetings can be challenging for them.    We are spening lots of time teaching folks how to zoom.   I have been making the need to telephone call each member at least once a month a priority for presidents.

Div 10 - Covid impacted many clubs and as a division we are just starting to gain new members, but Hopewell losing 6 members that moved did hurt the division. Central Chesterfield is still a concern and might be time to merge it with Chester.  There are talks about it merging from both clubs.  Petersburg club merging last year has been a success and they are growing with the possibility of at least 3 more members soon. 

Div 11 - COVID continues to be an obstacle.  Members have left due to it even though all clubs offer virtual meetings.  Overall, attendance at meetings is down significantly using Zoom versus meeting in person.

		Comments: Div 9 -  Everyone is looking forward to getting the world back to a somewhat normal state.    I am hearing lots of good comments about the virtual convention and the line up that is coming along.

Div 10 - DCM has been held the 1st Saturday of each month except February.  We will meet on FEb 13 for a quick meeting to talk about Mid year which will also force the next month meeting to occur the week after mid-year as well.  

Div 11 - Until the state of Virginia starts doing a better job of COVID vacinations, I believe we will continue to be faced with challenges.  Not having the human interaction is sort of like going to a play versus watching it on TV.  It just doesn't compare!

ICON Committee (Mary Beth Murphy) -- My committee (of one), On To ICON, does not have much to report.  I have been constantly searching for updated info on ICON, but have not had much success.  I have asked Jeff Wolfe to let me know if he learns anything from a Division Secretary stand point and he has not.  I even reached out to President Art Riley and he promised to share any updates. 

Key Club Committee (Joe Stankus) - Waiting for paid dues report and will send committee report directly to Secy-Treas.


		Signature: William F. Watson        








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  



Hospitality

Cross-Out





		GOALRow1: None at this time.  I am working on finding addional club openers and coaches.

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: 

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Mason Dixon

		Date: 02/08/2021

		MembershipNotes: Hagerstown (Div.7) recently installed two new members whose names came from KI to Caren Schumacher to the Lt. Gov. to the club.  It's good to know the system is working!

		Challenges: Division 6Baltimore City Club is not meeting.  They do not plan to meet for at least three months or until the pandemic is under control.  Hampden-Midtown is struggling to remain active.  Lt. Gov. Don Dudey will continue to have conversations with them.Division 7The State Line Club may become a satellite of the Westminster Club.  Lt. Gov. Bill Butts is helping them work through the process.Division 8Good news-Old Town gained back two old members. The President-elect would like to find a Club Secretary as he is functioning in both positions.  Lt. Gov. Mary Anton continues to support them.

		Comments: Division 8  Strasburg added seven new members almost doubling their starting membership of nine.  Lt. Gov. Mary Anton continues to encourage them. Clubs are feeling more comfortable with the on-line format.  Many are now having fundraisers and service projects re-formated in new ways.

		Signature: Renee L. Mackey                                                                                                           February 8, 2021








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 


National Capital 02/13/2021


D1 - Total Members, 192. Change since last report, +13, FY21, +13. Clubs below charter, 3 (Capitol 
Hill, NW Washington, SW Waterfront). 
D2 - Total Members, 249, Change since last report, +4, FY21, +4. Clubs below charter, 1 
(Woodbridge)
D3 - Total Members, 111. Change since last report, -7, FY21, -6. Clubs below charter 2 (Leisure 
World, Montgomery Village). 


Lightridge Key Club - Sponsored by Leesburg (D2)


Potential clubs identified below by the NCR Membership committee. No real 
movement here as of yet:


Division 1 - Takoma Park/Langley, The Heights


Division 2 - Reston, Haymarket/Gainesville, Sterling/Ashburn, Springfield/Burke, 
Centreville/Chantilly/South Riding


Division 3 - Germantown, North Bethesda, Kentlands, North Potomac 







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  


D1 - Getting clubs to provide service outside their communities. Getting clubs to respond early for 
reporting. Held their first DCM in January.


D2 - No new challenges/assistance needed. Working on scheduling board visits, one held, five 
scheduled. Two DCMs have been held so far (Nov and Jan), there has been 100% participation, 
which is much better than in-person DCMs.


D3 - Attending club board meetings with two-thrids of the meetings completed, the remaing to be 
finished this week. Working with clubs to get their IRS Form 990 filed before 2/15.


D1 - Success having some clubs starting to look into funding their administrative and service 
accounts for next year.


D2 - Good response from the division regarding the Teenager of the Year contest. Five completed 
representing 4 clubs. Five other applications were started, but not completed. One club has already 
certified their winner. 


D3 - Two clubs are having challenges conducting virtual meetings. Two clubs have had their 
corporate charters revoked by the State of Maryland. Richard is working with those clubs to have the 
charters reinstated. 


Tim Gillette, NCR Trustee


























Board of Trustees Meeting 
December 5, 2020 - 1:00pm 
GoToMeeting Online Conference 
Official Minutes 
 


 
Governor Baugh called the meeting to order at 1:00pm.  
 
Attendees: All Board of Trustees members were present 
Guests: PG John Tyner, Kiwanis Children’s Fund Trustee 


Kiwanis International Trustee Katrina Baranko 
CKI Governor Madeleine Eichorn 
Key Club Governor Emma Llewellyn 
CKI Administrator Matt Brent 
Key Club Administrator Joe Stankus 
Leadership Education Chairperson Krista Latchaw 
Teenager of the Year Chairperson Judy Pantelides 
  


 Governor Baugh announced that the board had a quorum to conduct business.  
 


● Motion made by Secretary-Treasurer Wolff and seconded by Trustee Hiscock to approve 
the agenda as presented.  Motion passed unanimously. 


● Motion made by Secretary-Treasurer Wolff and seconded by Trustee Gillette to approve 
the minutes of September 26, 2020 Board of Trustees Meeting.   Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 


Guest Remarks 
Latchaw: 120 attendees at recent District Education Session, New Education Page on District 
Website, 2 5 o’Clock Somewhere Sessions Held (Last Thursday of month), Posting “5 Minutes 
that Matter” videos 
Pantelides: Scoring rubric added to the program and better marketing conducted to help 
increase submission, LTGs need to make sure it gets out to middle school and high schools (not 
just SLP schools).  Trustee McCallum asked about getting a Sample News Release 
Llewellyn: District Virtual Winter Rally with guest speakers scheduled for 12/6 (280 registered 
attendees), A District eClub is being formed for Key Club members who want to run for District 
Office but whose home club is not active (paying dues) - more details will follow 
Stankus: 2 New Key Clubs sponsored (Lightridge sponsored by Leesburg and Northeast 
sponsored by Severna Park), Key Club DCON 2021 will be virtual (3/19-3/20), All divisions have 
LTGs (17 clubs that are COVID) 
Eichorn: Rebuilding CKI this year.  About to release a 5-year strategic plan and updating policy 
code. Website updates coming soon. CKI DCON 2021 will be virtual (3/5-3/7). CKI is accepting 
dues waivers this year for clubs (due 12/14).  
Tyner: Renee Mackey received Diamond Level 1 Zeller (using 204 of Board Match Program). 
Zellers are no longer available after 12/31/20 unless they have already been paid for. 







However, Tyner was not advocating pre-purchasing an allocation of Zellers to purchase.  We 
are $322,000 short of our pledge but in the last 3 months we have only had 3 clubs give 
anything at all.   Tyner does not feel we will make our goal.  Corporations have turned us down 
and no other major donors have been located.  Bill Watson asked about creating a district 
specific recognition to take the place of the Walter Zeller.  


 
● Governor Baugh asked Trustee Watson to bring a proposal to the March 2021 Board 


Meeting regarding a district recognition to replace the Zeller. 
 


Governor Baugh and several others have written recommendation letters for Brian Egger (PNW) 
to be added to the KCF Board.  
Baranko: Spoke about communication between KI and clubs.  Excited about our new clubs and 
thanked us for letting her attend.  


 
Revision of the 2020-21 Distinguished Member Criteria 
 


● Motion made by Secretary-Treasurer Wolff and seconded by Governor-Elect Gardner to 
revise the Distinguished Member criteria to replace “Interclubs” with “with clubs other 
than your own club” to allow members whose clubs don’t do Interclub to still be 
distinguished.  Motion passed unanimously. 


 
2021 Midyear Conference 
 


● Motion made by Immediate Past Governor Lurie and seconded by Secretary-Treasurer 
Wolff to amend the 2021 Midyear Conference contract to move it to 3/4/22-3/6/22 and to 
conduct the 2021 Midyear Conference entirely virtually.  Motion passed unanimously. 


○ As a result of this action, the next Board of Trustees Meeting will take place 
virtually as well.  


 
Agenda Point: Increase Kiwanis Budget for Audit/Tax Prep 
 


● Motion made by Secretary-Treasurer Wolff and seconded by Immediate Past Governor 
Lurie to increase Kiwanis Budget Line item 8460 (Professional Services) from $900 to 
$4500 in order to have a CPA Review conducted of our 2019-2020 books and our 2019 
IRS Form 990 prepared in order to be in compliant of with KI Procedure 231. Motion 
passed unanimously. 


 
District Reorganization Discussion 
 


No board action taken - Governor-Elect Gardner to work with Trustee Hiscock and 
Gillette to provide a proposal regarding re-alignment of clubs/divisions in National Capital 
and Chesapeake Bay regions.   Governor Baugh will provide the board with a report.  
 


Kiwanis Amplify Discussion 







 
No board action taken - KI will have a District Rebate Program providing a $200 rebate 
to the District for every 6 paid Amplify registrations.  Our board needs to discuss how to 
handle providing scholarships based on projected rebates that come in.  Trustee Hiscock 
will get more information about rolling registration updates.  


 
Governor Baugh appointed Governor-Elect Gardner, Secretary-Treasurer Wolff and 
Trustee Gillette to an ad-hoc committee to discuss Amplify reimbursement and 
scholarships.  Response expected to board by January 12th, 2021. 


 
Consent Agenda 
 


● Consent agenda accepted as presented.  
● Next Generation eClub is about to charter in Division 4 (sponsored by Ellicott 


City) - Charter Night January 10th 7pm (virtual)  
● Legacy eClub is about to charter in Division 12 (sponsored by Williamsburg) - 


Charter Night December 30th (virtual) 
 
The next Capital District Board of Trustees meeting is scheduled for March 7, 2021 to be 
conducted virtually as a result of the cancellation of the in-person Midyear Conference.  
 
Governor Baugh adjourned the meeting at 3:05pm.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  


 
 
PG Jeffrey M. Wolff 
Secretary-Treasurer 
Capital District Kiwanis 








Board of Trustees Meeting 
February 6, 2021 - 10:30am 
GoToMeeting Online Conference 
Official Minutes 
 


 
Governor Baugh called the meeting to order at 10:40am.  
 
Attendees: Governor Dennis Baugh 


Governor-Elect Elana Gardner 
Secretary-Treasurer Jeffrey Wolff 
Immediate Past Governor David Lurie 
Trustee Josh Hiscock 
Trustee Renee Mackey 
Trustee Ron McCallum 


Absent: Trustee Tim Gillette 
Trustee John Montgomery 
Trustee Bill Watson 
  


With seven board members present, Governor Baugh announced that the board had a quorum 
to conduct business.  
 


● Motion made by Secretary-Treasurer Wolff and seconded by Governor-Elect Gardner to 
approve the special agenda as presented.  Motion passed unanimously. 


 
Information Shared - No Board Action 
 
2021 Midyear Conference 
There are currently 48 people registered so far and $440.50 in gross donations for The 
Eliminate Project have been collected from 20 of those registrations. 
 
Dues Collection 
15 clubs still need to pay 2020-2021 dues.  
 
Spring Key Leader 
April 2021 Key Leader will not happen.   Fall dates are currently being determined.   Deposit will 
be moved ahead.  
 
Agenda Point: Approval of Kiwanis-Family Financial Reviews and 990 
 


● Motion made by Secretary-Treasurer Wolff and seconded by Trustee Hiscock to approve 
the draft financial reviews and tax forms for FY2020 for Key Club, Circle K and Kiwanis. 
Motion passed unanimously. 


 







Agenda Point: Dissolution of Key Club and CKI EINs and Assumption of Financial 
Liability 
 


● Motion made by Secretary-Treasurer Wolff and seconded by Immediate Past Governor 
Lurie to approve the resolution as submitted.  Motion passed unanimously. 


The Capital District of Kiwanis International ("District") acknowledges that it will 
begin including accounts of Capital District Key Club and Capital District Circle K 
on the Districts' financial reports effective October 1, 2020. Further, District will 
include the accounts as part of its tax return for the 2020-2021 fiscal year. This 
action is being taken after consultation with legal counsel and tax advisors. This 
action is taken to reduce significant administrative expenses, and will benefit the 
District and the Youth Programs affiliated with the District. 


 
The next Capital District Board of Trustees meeting is scheduled for March 7, 2021 to be 
conducted virtually as a result of the cancellation of the in-person Midyear Conference.  
 
With no further business, motion was made by Secretary-Treasurer Wolff and seconded by 
Trustee Hiscock to adjourn the meeting.  Motion passed unanimously.  
  
Governor Baugh adjourned the meeting at 11:01am.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  


 
 
PG Jeffrey M. Wolff 
Secretary-Treasurer 
Capital District Kiwanis 








Capital District, Kiwanis International
Online Board of Trustees Meeting
March 6, 2021 - Agenda Point
Bylaws Amendment - New Member District Dues


Background
Currently, Capital District Kiwanis receives $32 per member on a club’s roster as of September
30th of each calendar year.   Therefore, any member who joins Kiwanis after September 30th
does not pay District dues until the next Kiwanis administrative year.


So far in Capital, in the 2020-2021 Administrative Year, there have been 218 new members and
last year (2019-2020) there were 311 new members added. A District New Member Add Fee
of $25 would have yielded $13,225 in district revenue for just the past 18 months.


All but two (Rocky Mountain and Capital) North American Kiwanis Districts currently
charge a New Member Add Fee (similar to Kiwanis International’s $50 New Member Add
Fee) in lieu of dues for that first partial year of membership.


With declining membership, our District has made the decision to use our reserves as a way to
continue offering the level of services we feel clubs deserve.  As such, we have been
intentionally operating with a deficit budget and while district revenue from new members would
not fully address that deficit, it would impact it positively.


As a result of KI Board action on October 4, 2019, KI Policy Sect. 342.2 will change on October
1, 2021 from charging a $50 New Member fee to charging prorated dues, magazine and
insurance to all new members of clubs (existing or newly chartered) based on this schedule:


First month of membership Percent of Tiered Dues Amount


October, November, December 100%


January 90%


February 80%


March 70%


April 60%


May 50%


June 40%


July 30%


August 20%


September 10%







SLP Waiver - Under 342.2, prorated KI dues are waived for former Key Club or Circle K club
members.   This is in addition to Article XXII Section 3 of the KI Bylaws which state that “A club
shall be relieved of any obligation to pay International dues for any club member for a period of
two (2) years from the date of joining that club, provided such member was a former member of
a Kiwanis International sponsored program. The financial obligations to said member's local
club and district, the subscription for official publications, and the premium payable to defray the
cost of insurance prescribed in these bylaws shall remain payable.”


In essence, between the Kiwanis International Bylaws and updated KI Policies, a new member
of a Kiwanis club who was former SLP who joins a club (new or existing) in May 2021, would be
exempt from the 50% dues/magazine/insurance proration and then would be exempt from KI
dues from October 2021 - September 2023 (but would still have to pay for insurance and
magazine).


Proposal


The proposed Board Action would be to amend our District Bylaws to include this
new Section 3 (renumbering other sections accordingly). This is based on pending
new wording in the Standard Form for District Bylaws, per K.I.


Article X, Section 3. Prorated district dues shall be charged for each new member of a
club on the same prorated schedule used by Kiwanis International. Prorated dues are
waived for any new member who was a former member of a Kiwanis International
service leadership program.


This would need approval by the District Board to be submitted to the House of Delegates at our
August 2021 District Convention for adoption.   If passed, it would go into effect on October 1st,
2021.    The District Board would then need to adopt revised policy statements that use the
same proration schedule as Kiwanis International (listed above).


The House of Delegates (by way of Article X, Section 1), already has purview over the amount
of District Dues we charge ($32.00 per annum) and this amendment does not change that in
any way.







Operational Impact
If approved, the dues amount for a new member of a Capital District Kiwanis club would be:


First Month KI Dues Capital Dues Insurance Magazine Total


Oct/Nov/Dec $52.00 $32.00 $17.00 $8.00 $109.00


January $46.80 $28.80 $15.30 $7.20 $98.10


February $41.60 $25.60 $13.60 $6.40 $87.20


March $36.40 $22.40 $11.90 $5.60 $76.30


April $31.20 $19.20 $10.20 $4.80 $65.40


May $26.00 $16.00 $8.50 $4.00 $54.50


June $20.80 $12.80 $6.80 $3.20 $43.60


July $15.60 $9.60 $5.10 $2.40 $32.70


August $10.40 $6.40 $3.40 $1.60 $21.80


September $5.20 $3.20 $1.70 $0.80 $10.90


For a former SLP member, there would be NO payment due in their first partial year of
membership and then for the next two years, their club would only be charged $25 per year for
insurance and the magazine for that member.


It is expected that most Kiwanis clubs will adopt some form of prorated club dues for new
members internally to balance how they will be charged by Kiwanis International (and Capital
District should this be approved).


Financial Impact
As explained in the Background section of this document, an average of $8,816 of additional
dues revenue would be collected per year to help offset the expenses we incur in the operation
of our District, therefore somewhat reducing our reliance on our reserve account. Most
importantly, this is entirely without financial impact to our existing membership.


Respectfully submitted,


PG Jeffrey M. Wolff
Secretary-Treasurer





